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Lb6 f
Rosenzweig, Paul

Monday, June 26,2006 10:13 AM

To: Baker, Stewart

Subfect: RE: PNR memo

Attachments: NSC PNR Memo Ver sab (pSR).doc ,

'.J ),'
P

ó.)

bl

I .¡ ì a".k to soaking up water ...

From: Baker, Stewart
Sent: Mon 612612006 5:33 AM
1o: Rosenzweig, Paul; Scqrdaville, Michael
Subject: RE: PNR memo ,. U l

I u'/apotogres, I use an open source word processor. see if this works for you.

From: Rosenaruelg, paul

Sent: Mon 61261200612:20 AM
To: Baker, Stewart; Scardavllle, Mlchael
SubJecü RE: PNR memo , '\; I ,

' 
¿ : Stewart

i.,'../ I I can't open this in Word. What format did you save it in?

P

From:

Sent:

:

From: Baker, Stewart
SenH Sun 61251200610:19 pM
To: Rosenzweig, paul¡ Sçrdaville, Michael
Subject: PNR memo (ù \

í
(.v ,ltere's mv cdít Please read carefullv for thinqs Vou think are wrongLbí l

.,Ç
LIv )

f/

6/12t2007

orm.ìß

:f



ì scardaville, Micha"l J
From: Baker. Slewarl

Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2006 3:00 Pñl

To: Roser:zwerg,Paut$cardavrlle,l'vtictrael: p
Subject: NSC memo, etc.

syT,t
i,bv

('

LI

ee

f p..'-'/

{P, i .,,

L-.2.
I (, ) ¡t

í

(V) fi""tly. to be ready lor this meering, I'd tíka a tew hings;

7")He E 6t J ttsuhar paurprepared I L

4.r
\
a

ls.¡l,/
Thanks.

Stewat

L(

Ír'. t' / i'

@l ?/
f. Fr_

t' /. l,

? fi, tl

,1, lt ,Jtit, r'i

i-l g
0 l,ry

o
C /,,r

7tlll1()0þ

-0

f n^n-.1

t'
i=t/n
'¡r:'R-T
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RE: EU commission vice President Franco Frattíni updates Europea' parlianrent on tark... p*ge I of 6

l¿: t tt:¡ Lí

srl'n

0e.,ntt{ -í I ne,b nh
rte,lo ¡, 4/tu) t

s/n

Q

From: Baker, Stewart ¿- b '! ( /-.-r) -lSent Thursday, September i4, 2006 6:4g AM
To: t Vit J Baker, Stewart;f V¿ ía ) Scardaville, MichaetCc: Teufel, Hugo; Rosenzweig, paul;rl r.tç. ,\
subJect: RE: Eu commission vice President Franco Frattiniupdates European partiament on tarks with usA

!t

Ltl
----Original Message-----

I--.f. pG JtnailtaËt tÉr19.¡)br, _llSenr thursday, Scptember t¿, ZOOA I Z:O¿ nlvl 
-

To, f lo k \: Ba&cr, Stewart; L u,( lScardavillc. Michael

Çc; Jeutgt, H_ugo: Rosenzweig. paul; f. r,,t lsubjecr Re: EU commissionvice prà¡dcñ'Franco Franini updatesEuropcan Pa¡liament on talks with USA

I

Jrl

--- Original Message ----
From: r i..2 (,nv,.;s+ L. L. )
To: Bafter, Stewarr r- 

_ø z ì--"' ï'<_ ,ø :¡\ LAtto,-¿, + Ç, G J;scardaville.Michael I Laz- ( ¿o-_) -3cc:Teufel, L ¡o z (tor;l ,-r ^ 3 d. 6G J Rosenzweig,

3:ilfu.råi, ,',:,a;lr*ÌGar Åi,; ;;- i
Subjccc Re: EU Commission Vice presidcnt Franco Franini updates
Europcan Parliamcnt on talb with USA

t

:¿) s'

lt
D\

lll7l2007 r r.Âvl
I J/'

a

ÐstS t5



KE: $u commission Vice President Franco Frattini updates European parliarnent on talk... page 2 of 6

{Ár
--- Original Message.
From: "Ëaker, sir*äJ- ä L¿ z t l¿-,\ :
Sent:09/13/2006 06:26 pM '
To: ( b þ b4tu*) )
! ..þ; !,ltl1) + t:.r. I "scardaville. Michael" . {- b ,¿-
Cc: "Teufel. Tugg,' L_ b-¿ t*. 'Þ Z "gL
t L)c*-Qc2+J t t:Lr . / "lgsqSwe¡t. faul. ( i-r-((-¿¿cJ
subject RE: EU com'issíon vicc prcsidTnr r*"o rraninÍ-ffiates
European Parliament on talks with USA

,bi

-----Original Messagc---- -

From: ( bb )
Senc rrìrednesday. Scptember 13.2006 6:19 pM
Io: L la g ) Scardaville. Michael; Baker. Stewart
Çc; Jeuft, Huso; ( 

. uJ, ) ;ñ;"-;;;ig. paur
subjecu Re: EU commission vice írósidenr eäão Franini updatesEuropean Parliament on talta with USA

l'(
----- Original Message -----
From: ( ¡,G )
To: Scardaville, Mich¿el: Baker, Stcwaf
Cc leufcl, Hugo; ( b6
Senc Wed Scp t3 tB:l l:34 2ü)6
Subject: Re: EU Comnission Vice president Franco Frattini updatesEuropean Parliament on t¿lks with USA

J

e,

(c)

rÐ

) Rosenzweig, paul

irtl
lr-¡ Itl

6)
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

ut7t2007

,,/-,

OolSt\o



RE: EU Commission Vice President Franco Frattini u¡rdates European Par{iamenr on talk... page 3 of 6

----- Original Message -----
From: Scardaville, Michael
To: i- te,G ) Bakcr. Stewart
Cc: Tzuibl, Hugo; ( o'c. 2; Rosenzrv.cig, paul
Sent: Wed Scp 13 t7:59:03 2006
subject: RE: EU commission vice president Franco Frattini updates
European Parliamcnt on talks with USA

\ lLrC l

I

/-\ , lLc) l¡ ly/l

r<
lf I Mikc
| "/ ( þecr.a,.:¡ I

t
\ ---Original Message----

From:( 'bV )
Senc lVed¡lesday. Scpæmbcr 13, 2006 j:56 pM
To: Bakeç Srewa¡t; Scardaville Michael
Cc: Têufel, Hugo;i bb _ ); Rosenzwcig, paul
subject Rc: EU commission vice president Fra¡rco Franini updáes
Europcan Parliamenr on talks $'ith USA

lúl \Øb]
(;) / Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handhcld

--- Original Message ----
Fronu Baker, Stcwart
To: Sc¡rdsville, Michael
Cc: Tcufcl Hugo; ( \ob )
Roscnzweig, Paul -
Senc Wed Sep 13 l7:5t:33 2006
subjccr: RE: EU commission Vice prcsidcnt Franco Franini updates
European Parliament on talks with USA

\\/ \ l.- I(,1 lJ \.J

----Original Mcssagc-----
From: Scardaville. Michael
Sent lùtednesday, September 13, 2006 4:58 pM
To: Baker. Stcwart

vt7t2007 srStZ



Kts': t1u uommtsslon vlce Presidcnt Franco Frattini updates European partiarnent on ralk... page 4 of 6

Cc: ( þþ
Frenkel. Jonatban; ( l.) \,
BobM; r, > c

.)
_ ) Jacksta, ,/;

( !r.t: ),MOrtenSen,
Kenneth; , ,r* >Ros"ru"r"ig,Þ"ui;'., \:, b _> Scardaville. Michael; r. l- t r Teufel,-Hugã;'
Iu;)\.)
Subject: FW: EU commission vice presidínt Frauco Frattini updares
European Parliament on talks with USA
Inportance: Low

Stcwa¡t,

(r)

: / 
Dear colleagues'

{'rfr^l,

b

e Il
"fyt91tUlns-agreed that 8 bad agreenrcnr is bener üan no agrcemenr ar
all. If no deal is reachcd rhis ¡¡6¡¡¡, airlines will continue to-send
data requesæd by the uniæd states bur withour the safeguards piovided
by the deal, sbessed MrFrattini.,,

iø\i ) )

:-OaCT"t Message----

I--..I"Fo3alraza¡ ( ¡åtra¿¿: )Sent lVedncsday, Seprember 13, 2006 9:30 AM
To: Scardaville, Michael; Roscnzweig, paul; ( V* J( Vt Li ar¡) + -Þ6 

l( ÞÀCra\È)+Þir ) '
subjecu PNR: EU commission vice presidenr Franco Franini updates
European Pa¡liasrcnt on talks with USA
Irryortance: Low

Mikc
( uar

rlct
Best regards,

Telmo Balt¡z¡r

(")

l9- t 05_25_254-0
e'37-eo2-20060e08lpRl04re-r¡-ür-2006-2006--ra¡sa;ã;h;Fbr-

Justice and home affairs - 13-09-2(Ð6 - 09:13
PNR: Frattini updates MEPs on r¡tÞc wirh USA

The US adminis¡radon is ready tro acc€pt the EU,s request for a
hrro-stage proceúrrc in the talks on the transfer of passcngcr nane
rccords (PNR), commission vicc-president F¡anco Franiñi tord members of
the civil Libcrties committee on Tuesday. MEps agrced with ûc timctai¡e
put fonpard by council and com¡nissionieprcsenta-tives but we." ti"n tt 

"¡thc subst¡ncc of the agreement be improved and rhey voiced "*""ã-"t ,
¡he r¡¡clear ratification process.
The ifel proposed by the Council to US ofFrcials during their fust
negotíating meeting last Friday is for rhe nvo sides ro rlgn on initial

vt7t2007

'u)

00rs(8



RE: EU conlmission vice President Franco Fra*ini updates European parriament on tark... page 6 of 6
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Rc: l:[ ; ('onrmissir)n \,'i,_.c [)rcsidcnr I ulr,:,r f 
jrrrltilli 

up(litlds I tll'()l)clìll Plrlilurrcr¡t rrll t,llkS.. l):rL¿c I ,ll-(r

{-_ bv ,-.4 ,r.T

From: L ir_, Lt.z | ,i, \
Sent: Thuæday, Ssptember 14, 2006 6:59 AM
To: Baker, Stewart; I_ [r ç
Cc: Teuful, Hugo; Rosenzwerg, paut: (- bL a
subJcct: Re: EU comm¡ssion Vice Presrdent Franco Frattini dpdates European partiament on tarks wrth uSA

SD,

J Scardaville, Michael

/-'r-g,L L-)

t.r;*"-;ñ"d*erry r,viretess Handhetd

---- Originål Mess¡¡e --___
Frc¡m: B¡&cr, Srcwr¡l ê 6 "z l*, -\
Tgt ¿* bq b ¿ /o*t br" ¿"¿ /rùl sca¡d¡vilte,Micbact L ¿z l_i*ï.stewarr L b ¿ ls.: -1 L bc

:l 
tËf:iî 

5J . ,î 
.- :îï'.;-;.'s, pí;. E a . / *,- f (_ L; ,. .r.Sent: Thu Sç l4 0ó:48: t0 lrxì

Sub'¡ect: RE: EL'commisslon Vice Preside¡¡¡ lirancr¡ r'r¡nini rpdarcs F.uropcan parlia¡nent on tarks rv¡tb uSA

-l

:f
--\ Lb Q

-1\}

bt
-- -- -{ )nginal lfessagc___-
l'rom: (_ W I>Z l,:_; -f
Scnr: Ihursday, Seprcmber 14,20ff l2:0¡ ñI'o: f þç f S&"r, Srew"¡;-'t"L 

" ¡Sr:ard¡villc, Michact
Cc: IeufcL Hlgo; Rocenzweig, paul; C- b i.- :1.-Sub¡cct: Re: EU CommissionV,.e preiãcñ Fr*.o Fra'i¡¡ updatesEuropeao P¡¡liancat on alks wrrh l-jSÀ---'' '

/ir)l

òt
'i J.¡t, ./

i_' _
.-'--r tngr¡¡al \tcjs¿gc .-
í r,,nr: t-r-; ;--ti .lr--t.-
1.,. lì¡kcr- Srexarr tr, b ¿-. t .,

I t: :(Nr7



Rc: Et-rcommission vicc President Fra¡tc. l;rattiniupd,tcs Hrrr.¡rc-an parlia¡ncnt on talks... I)iiqc, l of 6

( ba, Lt. ì-.,
Vich¡cl L bz lo*('c: Tcufel. Hugo ( l-rz l.r* ..}
Pauf ( bz lo,-' 5 f_
.Sent: Wed Sep l3 2l:00:5_5 2fi)6

_À Scardar ille.
->
l4Ç :\ Rosenzw.eig,
bc lr:z lct* j

Subjccr: Re: EtI Comrnission Vice presidenf Fr¿nco Fra¡tíni updores
l:uropean Pa¡lianænt on talks with USA

L{

---- Ori_ginal Messagc -____
From: "Balcr. Stewqt" tr- b Z_ / .s._: .f
Scnr: 09/13/2fl)6 06;2ó pM

þ',f bç 6z(a¿,J \t- VQ b >- /* ) "Scardaville, Michael,, tt bz- I o,¿,Cr:: "Teufel, Hugo" Ç b z lo,^.' Ã--t- -b ç '5
Lbç 6z lou .3''|j,s"g*gigJaut C b z- 1.,._,Subject: RE: EU conrmission vicc prcsidiot pãnco Fr¿n¡nr updstesEuropean Partiamcnt on t¡lk¡ with USA

LI
. - ---Oricinal }lessage_--
From È6<. f
-Sent: Wcd¡esdav. Seprember 13.2ü)6 6:19 pM
I o: L Þ þ J Scardaville, Mrchaeh Bater, Srcrvan
Cc; leufel. Tlqo. C bþ a'nosenzr*.cig. eaut
Sub¡ecr: Re: EL'Commrssion Vicc presideni¡r";; Franini updaresEuropean Pa¡liament on talks rvirb L;SA

t,\
----- ( )nginal \lessacc ----
From: f bç 3
[o Scardarille. \fichael: Bakrr. S¡cwarl

'a

-l

(')

'/l

I tr 1007 0c\So



Re: llt-: Cor¡rnrissio¡r Vice presitlcnr

fìc: Tcufel, Hugo: f. b ø
Sent: Wcd Sep l3 l8: I | :14 100ó

\"

Scnt Êom my BlackBcrry Wi¡elcss H¡ndhcld

-._ Origin¡¡ Mcrsagc ----
Fro¡ru Scr¡d¡vilh. Micb¡sl
To:( b t -\ Bskfi, SEsg1
Cc: Ta¡Ê!, Hugo; ¡_ bt¿ssnt Wod S€p 13 t7:59:O3 2Oc6

I
Dl

t

I- 
Mikc
Laz /o¿- f

._Orrigin¡l ![çgs¡qs-
From:Cbê:
Scnc tVed¡rcsdsy, Seprcmbcr l3,2(Xb 5:56 pM
¡o: IrateÍ. Stewan: Sc¡¡davillc. Michael
Cc: TeutèL Hugo: L lôG --\
s ub.¡ect: Re' eü Ë"Àriss ion'icc pres ideo¡,r;" å:i;ff ioåL"",f:uropean pa¡liamcnt on talks witb US¡\

l¡
J^. I,v I I,,)l

Scn¡ fronr nry BlackBerry Wireless llandheld

----- Origrnol .\fessage ----_
I'rom: filakcr, Stervai
I'o: Sc-arrlaville. \tichacl

Subject: Re: EL' Commission Vice president l.-r¿nco Frattini rpdatcs
Fìuropcan Pa¡lia¡r¡cnl on ralks w.ith IJSA

ìf,. Rosenzneig, paul

Subject RE: EU Connniesion Vicc prc.sidcn¡ Þ-ra¡co Franin¡ ,¡pdarGsEuropeû Pa¡liamcnt on rnlks 
".¡A 

USe-- - "

Ctr"--l

F rl¡rco Fratrini uptlates

-f , R,lr.nr**'eig, paul

lìuro¡rc.an [)ar'liumellt on tatks... puqe 3 of'6

:' ìr--

I

/.1'
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I'/(
-)

(()'
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Re: F-L: Cotilltlisston Vtcc i)t'csitlcnt i:l':tttcr) Fratrini updates Etrrtrpean parlia¡lr,-,ul ,-rlr t¡lks.. l)age -l crl-6

Cc: Teufel. Hugo; L-
Rosenzr,r'eig. Paul

bc
Sent: Wcd Sep l-Ì l7:51:_1.ì l(Hó
Subjecr: RE: EU Commission Vice presidcnr Fra¡rco Franrni updares
European Parliamenr on talks uith t tSA

r(
-----Onginal Message-----
From: Sca¡davrlle, Michael
Senu Wed¡csday, Septsmbc¡ 13, 200ó 4:58 pM
To: B¡þ¡. Stew¡n

F,La bk 3Frenkcl, Jo¡¡th¡n: tr_ b þBoöM:-L be l1ìacks4
-F -bc" , ðMonenscu,
1T'1ú' r= - rc þ = i; n*ro"*iiñIi;( bq' 3¡Scard¡vilh,Mich¡cl; E (cc, JT""f.Liü;;'_q þþ :l
Subjccc FYt¡: EU corüussfor¡ vice ttesidenr Franco Frattíni updaterEuropean P¡rli¡ment oo talt! w¡th USA
Irrportance: Low

Stewa¡t,

tlk)\

:f

( 
);

Q)
"Moc-t MEp¡ agreed.ûrrr abed agrecnæn¡ is berær tt¡¡n no ag¡ûcr¡¡cst at

/ .1 all. If no fu.ï q"!{ rh¡s mo;¡h, 
"irlrn". 

w¡tt courinuc to scnd

: ( ) fr i]:äil}#"1ïi*ff L" uu r rv ¡ tho u t'h' ;"r" 
';d" 

iroviderr

Vikc
Lb.Z la.- f,

_---Origiosl Messaße-r.o-,-äl*.il;X; å b.L lou¿ -r
Sent_ lVednesday. Seprcmbcr 13, 2006 9:30 ,L\{
lo: Scardavtlle. Ifichael;, Roscnzweig, paul: L b þ :al- bk bz lo'¿-:

Subject: P\1,: EL Corä¡*r,on Vic.cÌrcslde¡l¡ f;rar¡co Fn¡nni updaresEuropean Parliarncn¡ on ralks rvirh USÂ
lmponance: Low

_. Dea¡ Colleagucs,

,I
<:-F

It
- rl

Besr reqards.

Ôo tSoL

I l7 l(J07



Re: EU Commission vice President Franco Franini updates European parliamenr on talks... page 5 of 6

Tcl¡¡ro Beltezar

r)

o

,ù

Justice and honre affein - 13-æ-2006 - (D: 13
PNR: Frattini updercs MEps on ulks with USA

Thc US adminisu¡tio¡ il *g.y to acccpr rhe ELt s reqrcst foratso-sltg! lroccdr¡¡c in 6c r¡tkc 6¡¡ thc ts¡nsfcr of pas'scryø namc
recordr (PNR), commissürn vicc-prccidcnr Fre¡co Fr¡ttini toH rncmben ofthÊ c¡yit Libcrrics commincc on ihcsdey. Lær, 

"gr.d-ùt oo"dñnur.pnt foru'ard by Ço'rcil and commiæ¡on'repiessntetivcs but wcre recn rb¡tthc subsrancc of thc egrccmcnr be ímprovcí"ø æi 
"ol.J.oiJ"ñîuou,thc r¡nclcar ratificetion proocsr.

Thc idce proporcd by tc_CguncÍl to US ofEcials d,rriEU ücír fusr
fsq9$1T.*Tq trrt Fridey ¡s for üc n 

" 
.iCo .ìï¡pã- ¡"jr¡¡trær¡E sgrccrent b n¡n r¡ntil Novcmbc¡ 2oo7 - ¡a wn¡cîtrc ffiuo¡oa dr¡ proæction ¡nd E nsfcr of pD¡R *oufa *;¡. d"h."täääst¡¡t immcdirûc nc¡otietionr fc ¡ ñ¡rúcrdc-ñ¡¡uvc ¡gtosrræDtto n¡nñou 200t' ø whiõh rhc conæ¡t c¡n u" t i"Jo.hæa 'ThG us ¡¡id it wcspce¡¡cd b crrcr inb ncgotírrÍonr of ¡ub¡¡¡ic" oa È¡"roãå"- " "

"8rcerncot' 
ss¡d Mr Fn.tiûi.A commi¡¡ion rcprccenhtivc wu-prescnt øFr¡dsy to ¡¡¡i¡t Council dr¡¡ing üc ngodtdo^.

A*3 by np_eoryar Soehic In,r Veld (ALDE. NL) whcthcr ürc US waswitting to mrkc it¡ cormi'ucne oo rÈpnoæ-"tioo,r¿ r,* åi¿"ri- "'t_cnltytmdinl; MrFnni¡i.¿.¡tæ¿ tt iot-*o,rl¿ oo, U.äîlo,thc q:T +ür ærm ¡grccm'o4 *ncc it worfircquire thc US Co¡¡ressno ntig rhc¡c cmdirio¡s thown rr rL,uo¿crtrii*si;ñh;J;;
in ¡n ¡mcx ¡¡d uor out"igry.fcfaf *OE'.,*, Lürbrinidis (pES.EL) rcsponded. "you h¡vc bld ücoou,il:î; ufü;Ëöù:ffi *"is¡¡p ofrn¡Þing rhc r¡ndcrtrti¡g, tcg.t¡yï;Äg into e poblø (...) Weaggcd to:i¡F ùc snrttrn rúccdi:níwFtccpi4g Ëo coilcnryncJo ,.mg4 but aos rüp US b;Ðt; ínærcrÈdj¡n'r.".{Ee-c-r'ñäLAncric¡nposÍtion*rnî#:rHiiff ffi t
Rrtificetim pocedure

Undcr úÊ tcetieq Mt Fnttini ophinca, ¡n intcrÍa ínbnrtim¡legrcerænt-eigncdby üc ãu nith ¡ rhi¡d-c*"Ë cür oorn. û¡¡ forccrnm$irçtf_, wlt*r *lriog ¡q Ocnmð¡tä procæu ro bcconcludeû 'Tbe ¡ccd b bG-ãdficd ã*, *ipËr,*t it from t¡ki¡rcffcsr ùrlrrcdíatctf, hc ga gwi xiamt (Ei,ñD, ñiiäïffi*¿ ,r.,no ntific¡tion by nationrtprrliamc"B ;drH b" requircd oa such e
T*iç"joejc end lp*i cr,,"rd¡o' (AtDE-Es] addcû ,,onryrarification

¡1a q" Icqitinrcy þ yq¡r wodr, UÈ fr"ttiiou nccd thc pulirneab,b¡essi¡g (...) so rhcv t¡fc rarponsiUility fa ir;. 
-

Tiræ pressrre

Commissimcr Franini wa¡ncd of thc ri¡ks of not rcach¡r,t e pNR dcalyr$ _U: 
to reptace 

_rhc 
psq --r{t{ Uy t" Ëü-ò""n of Jr¡sticc, whichß due ro c4rirc on Scpæmùcr 30. Tg irghined rhe*hiil tu ;'rffiä

1i11f^or 
nesptiarions ù plcnr -¿ r"t L hø-urg¿ úb- ;Ë;Ëä..accept maely a changc io hoy_rh" deat ie franed,.g"ñt üoü-üö,agrced that a b¡d acrccrncat fu-bott"r n"o i-ñ*gr.rr"nt 8t at. [f node¡l is ¡eached thir-rnonür, 

"ùti"o;¡¡i.;imi'. send d¡t¡rcquestcd bv the unitcd sr¡tqe but wituouiæãr"g,räË""¡dcd bythc dcd, ¡ües¡cd Mr Fr¡tti¡¡'. "I rm;*.*'túìi,, ,n o* ¡¡rtcf'r

ut7t2007
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¡(e: Þu Lommtsslon vlce rresldent ¡Tanco lrattini updates European parliament on talks... page 6 of 6

(\À

to avoid bilare.-ral agrccrrcnts-,,, said Msrtinc Roure (pES, FR), ,,but it isour rcsponsibility to ensrue th¡t Eucitiz¡us..o 
"n¡þ "t 

tarím 
-'- '-

semc level of datr protcctioa as US citizcns,. -
lrstly, M¡ Fnttini said 

-that 
positive or votuntrr¡r profiling shoutd besccn rE ¡ bcneñÇ e! ,'it ca¡ mcaT-you spend bsídi",o .i-tãäi]fi"

c'o¡ncrission wür thc¡cforr con¡idcr ru6.Íüi,ng; dr¡fr dírecdvc on thirdircÆtion. "\[¡e will Dre¡cnt ¡ fea*U¡lity sruäy txt spring,, hc s¡id.
_|1lt,F.ryryed üit3ivingpeopte rú.i¡io ro rcgister rhcir
Frsoo"l d¡h in a d¡tabase vo¡ynirrilr worrd r¡row õ.- to 

"ot 
dow¡ rhcnumbcr of conùots a¡d cr¡eo rlírninirf thc,¡"k ,h"f ücy would ruffersrhniç p¡pfili¡g.

ruwnæ6
Commi_tæe on Civil Libcrticr, Justicc ard Homc Atrsißt¡ thc ch¡ir: Jc¡n-Ma¡ic ceV¡,oÁ frl¡liiñl

Utzt2N7



l-w: LRCENT: pCC Task;rrg

Lt@ç

From; L bt" )
Srnt Fñday, September tS, 2006 l.M pM
To: Teubt, Hugo

Subfrct: Fw: URGENT pCC Tarkkrg

5 !F-
f.

P ,ge ì of l()

Scat from my Blrclgcrry Wirelecs Hu¡dhetd

- 
Or¡3ind Mog¡c-

Frr". n.aær,cie pr¡¡
To; Scrrùvillo, Michrcl; {:_ lo ç bz
Ce:'Scsd¡vilh.Mfuärt' ( bZ lo_t
Scnt Pn Scp t j tt:StfÌ? 2ü)ó
Subjccr R.E: URGENT: pCC Trrting

C ffi 
in ¡ndofËrh¡do' ro rhc co¡s pNR te¡m- tvc ¡¡odoing ,,e* work E !c l I . Koep

P

Peul Rocæweig

f u-r1t- _1

.--4riti¡¡l Mcr¡¡go-r'*sã.'õîïñ¡
Scæ Prid¡y, Sçtabcn lS,Zff66:36 pM

T,'L"u bz-la¿ f
Cc: Scr¡drvillc, Mich¡d; ftckd+ Bob M; noccozwe[ paul
Subjoct URGENT: pCC Tre&in¡
tmpdalce: Higb

Âll,

e, åtä;t#H,#Ï,",i"T;J- handling bur just so vou're awarÊ on rbe srare orprcy. wiu be soing to DVc witb EL

/ c¡ r-r
\ , J¡cbtr, Bob M

5

@

Ø

lîl You missed one of rhe rnore ñ¡q_filted p:\¡R rneedngs /e( bur bcfore t go inro derails, tcr mL lefl wirh nro taskings: '¡\ "'Lr¡urË') 'vsq oul oclofe I go into details. tcr næ gct right to the ns&ings DHS

iJ'#i:ïîr1":'Ë,:;ffi:[,: ä:trlii"i"X,î 
o¡ ste*art is$enr *irr rr on n, we need ro rì¡airze L,rÇ, j¿6"un*n,

:]

l"\

Wr,tu) ltttnq"Ae" tÉP
!trW; ñ ,?tr,aolt

i \J

002948



Ø Thetargetduedateforborhdocurnensisl-oonTomorrow(yesSarurdav) 
Son-.v,burrh¡t,sun¡\ofilsblc-personaltyl,mI hoping for rai¡ romo¡row 

/ ,J

1\ /I U) To recap generaily and provide food for tåoughr.

e

\lrrU
C')

@
cc)

hw': t.rl(r¡Þl.r | : !rc(r' f asklng Page2ofl(.r

G)

ct)'

cf.

Ø

fr) ï;ffiffif"hfl5;s-#,'ffi,i1ilil:h1îcovEred Cbr 3 iasoodcnorghwen¡lre*sc'trheroinr

Ple¡sc send ¡ne a¡ e¡nail confirming t¡¡t 19ï received.úis aad give rnc a rrng if you,d like to d¡scus.. L b ç :l if youI u I .¡n givc mc an idca of whcn you c¡n pro"ide you addirions ¡tËuH b" r.ry'-*"hr-l ; 
'lîro* 

whc¡ ro get in tomorrow ru\ bc hcre for a while yet ad wil rikcty bc in móst of the day 
';",,"*

Mùc
C b z- lç-=_ )

----Original Mcssage----
From: L b b

002949

Scnt: Thunday, Sçrember 14, :00ó 4:27 plvl

To: Sca¡davittc. Michacl; L 6 Q l.z- lc "- a
sublect: RE' EU com¡nissioo vrce Presi¡lcn, F'"n.o Frarrnr updates Ewopean parliamcnr o¡ talks qrth t-rs.,\

l;17 t2007



¡.-\a.'r!. \Jf.\ I : l',- L : :tsh.lng

Irnportancc: Ìligb

(. t-¡G f
Anrchcd is a d¡añ exDlicathc what is meant

Page3c.l'10

/*t
Qt

c,

C
ul

')

For Mite.
f vc ¡dd¡ecse9 o_¿* tg mate gr¡1 this is in the ball park for wh¡r poLICy cnvigions. â-tl \
Th¡nk¡.

Lbv -]
Di¡ecu of Inq¡¡tio¡I Priv¿cy hogrrmr
DHS, Privrcy OfEcc
Tcl. f r * |;;Lbzta* l
Em¡il (. bç bz /o.-)
Thi¡ commnic¡tim' døg with my aÞchrqênts, is.coveredþ Êdcn¡ and.strtc law govcming elcct¡,onic cqnmrmicationsrnd mey c@rain coafidcntid rnd tog¡lly privílcgod i¡forrn¡tim. rtiã*aq orúio åcssÇÏr mt üc idcndcd recþi".r,)'or¡ 8! hcrEby Dotifiod últ ¡¡y disceminrtio4 aiffitutioo, -"-.op1,i"g orù¡ megt¡g-;Ë-_-**, prohibiæd. If you¡cccivcd rhi¡ b qlor, plcarc rçly immcdiatcly to the sendc¡ u¿ ¿ctcË tã,¡3*"s"'--tri¡ y;

-Odgin¡l 
Masrge-

Frm: Scsd¡villc, Michacl
5enr: TbursdEy, Scptcmbcr u,iFoc8:S2 AM
To: f bø Iê> fc,- \
Subjecr RE: EU Cmí¡¡iø Vicc Ptcsidã¡l Franco Frattini rpdatcs Europcaa pa¡linm.¡t s¡ i¡rl" with Us.{

CU) I c¡¡ do a c¡lt bcfore 9:fi) q ¡frsr 9:4i.

CðT b5

bi

:\

MikeLt¿ l,*- a
-----Ongrn4 Message-----
From: (l-Ç }'
.Seot: Thursday, September | 4, :006 7: l7 ¡\.V
T'o: L bÇ bz- lo.¡ :\ Scardavi¡e, Michacl
subject Re: EL Comm¡ssion vice President Fraoco Fra¡nni updates European pa¡l¡amenr on t¿lks x'írb L'Se

ti17,2007
002950



F\,, . L,l<'Jtsl\ I : l'LL I asKlng

tt\

Sent from my BlackBerry Wi¡eless Handhetd

----- Orisu¡¡ Message ----
From: L kJ (. LrZ- /s;' f
To: L At¡ b¿ lo*- J
Scnt: Thu S€p 14 02:03:55 200ó
subjccu R¡: EU co¡rmi$ion vicc hesi&nt Franco Frattini updarcs Europcan p¡rtiaæut oo rnlkq unth usA

.} tbc.3

Brtq,Sæwm tr bZ lo¿, S C|oL

L b'z-t a- JLra :a

P,ge .l of ilr

@
- 

O)tigin¡l IUGßr3c 
--Fru'tr- bÇ bL lo,.o .f,

t,.f bþ b¿ l",- :s_f Lç b ¿ /aj)-Scú¡d¡vilb,Michrct ab Z io.-
C¡: T,eufcL Hu¡o C- _b z /o..: 3 Røenzweig, prul
f-bç b¿ l..u f

Ssnt: Thu Scp 14 06:i0:44 2ü)ó
suþect r'c: EU comrrission vicc Prccidcot Fr¡nco Fr¡tti¡i updatee European pa¡li¡mcnt otr tills witù us4
c 6G
U¡dcrstE¡{t yo{¡r vicn¡ but tulesc tb r¡i¡¡¡gþm¡¡¡¡ting, f, b I
!o rqtt sL 

f Mftc wantcd 
lncthint !o@-ro + tt Ð r" "i*rrt eomctäing by cob ø cnry tËìsfr¡w fc ¡,orr

J

e,

@tr- ) b{

Scut Êon øy BbctBcry lVi¡ete¡¡ Ha¡dhsld

----- Origin¡l Message ----
From: (- bþ 6 z /.r.., à
To:.f bç JBaker,srcwar:Luz le-. 3 LLb t* b¿ lci.--> ;Sca¡daville, Mich¡el E. lo ¿-lc¿-> 

.-

- 
T¡9¡¡. Hygo r- þ>Z- /o..: ^f Rosenz.*,eig, pau.l .l bZL bA bz lc,-s S

Sent: Thu Sç 14 @:03:iB 20Oó

b G Þ'z l,o*
^J

laç I Lu+

-3

J

Subject: Rc: EL'Commission vice President Franco tranini uf,ates European partiamenr

A L 

¡ ¡q*u¡ uF¡a.çs Ëuropean part¡amenr ontalks?LI9A'.

g'lfl
l.'t7 t2007

002951



.'w: L',(\Jtsr\ l: !'LL jASilng

f

ìage5oflO

ltt),

----- Original Message -----
From: ( bø bz- lo''" 1
.!o:patcr,,Sæ*¡¡rt bZ /o,-- f f: t>ç. Az lo*, -J( bt- b¿ l.:-f Sc¡¡d¡ville, Micb¡ct L t t /J 

' 
3

CcTerrfst,Hqo_E-þz_læ' I L þrÇ f R.osenzweig,paui Lbzto_ .l CbG.ft-bb bZ./o¿)

Sent: Wed Scp 13 2t:@:55 2006
Subject Re: EU Cmi¡sion Vicc Prssid€nt Fræco Frattini updarcs Eurqpcao Pa¡liarnent on tal¡, wiù USA

G)
l, I

--'-- Origin¡l Mes¡.ge --: frm: "Batcr, Stcr¡rt'' C_ bz- lot-. :)
Senr: 09/13/20Oó 06:26 PM
To: L b Ç 6z- / o¿: '3 "scûd¡ville, M¡ch¡cl"tr--b?. l¿:,- 3
cc:"Ta¡fel,Hugo" Ëb¿ lo,-¡ jf C bG b¿ /o._ f, T,æeaæeig,paul"L loz /c+ ì3

Subjccc RE: EU Cæi¡¡ir¡n Vicc Prc¡idcnt Fr¡¡co Frattini rpdotce Europeaa parliåEc¡¡t m r¡tro wiü USA

lol
: -- -Original .Vessage-----
From: Cbþ 1
Se'nt: Wednesdrl', September l-1,200ó ó:19 pV
To: ( W > Sca¡daville, \.t¡chael; Baker. Sreç.an
Cc. Teufel, Hugo; t 1." Q _3 Roseneu.eig, paul

Sublect: Re : EU Com¡rission !'ice hesident Frauco Frani¡i updates

ul7/zoo7

0029õ2



!-q': LjRCENf: PCC Ta.sl,ing

Eu¡opea¡ PErliarnent on ralks with L'SA

L{

-'-- Originøl Message -----
From L bG l
To: Sca¡daville, Michael; Baker, Stewart
Cc: Teufcl,Hugo; å bþ 3 Rosenzweig,paul
Scot: Wed Sep 13 18: I l:34 2006
subject: Re: EU cour¡dssion vicc presidc'r Franco Frattini upd¡tee
Eumpaan Puliamcat sq tnllr¡ witb USA

bt

Seot Êom my BlackBcrry tilirelccc Ha¡dheld

-- OriSiDd Moæsgc ---
Frosu Sca¡daville, Mich¡cl
^to: Llote =l l¡tcr. S&wsrt
C-c: Ta¡ft!,Ilugo; I f 6ç J Roscr¡zwcig, paul
Sc,rt WçdS€p 13 17:592032O06
Subj€ct RE: EU Coqnission Vicc P¡c¡idcmt Fra¡co Frattini r4darc¡
Þ¡¡opc¡tr Pe¡li¡mcnt 6 r¡llrc wiú USA

t-bc )
(

bI
Mike
ïucz /4.,Þ

| 

^''t!2007

Page 6 of'l0

)ø

â
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f \\" r* NUb:\ | : l,L r_ I asKillg

----Original Message---- -

Fronu fþþ 3
Sent; Wednesday, Seprember t3,200ó _s.5ó pM
To: Bakcr, Stewart; Sca¡davi[c, Mich¡ct
Cc: Tcufel, Hugo; ( b ¿r, ]!; Roseeweig, paul
Subject: Re: EU commission Vice prcsident Franco Fratrini updates
Europcan Pa¡liament s¡ r¡lk.q witb USA

Scat Êom my Bl,ackBcrry Wi¡elc.s¡ H¡¡¡Ih¿ld

-- OriSiEd Mcscrgc __-
Fræ Brtcr, Sùryüt
To: Sc¡rd¡villc, Mich¡cl
Cc: Teufel, Hugo; tr_ b Ç "3
Roræwcþ, Paul
S!Ðb wcd Scp 13 t7-.5t'33 20O6
Subjcçt RE: EU Cor-rri$ioo Vicc Presidcil Fra¡rco F*ttini rpdares
Europcrn Parli¡mcot ø telts witb USA

:.ge?cr l0

(a

@

L]
---Origio¡¡ Mcsugo--
F¡r.ru---Scrd¡viUc,nætet
scæ urednccda¡ scpærubcr 13, 2006 4:5E pM
To: Batcr, SûÊwart

Cc:' f bç
Frenke[ Jou¡th¡n; C bç,
Bob M; C. bþ
C- bç

Ker¡eù: (- b þ
¿ bÇ J Sca¡d¡vitle,Michael; f IL bG

g,
.J

:1 ; Jacksu.

3ì{ Mortenscn,
: Rosenzweig paul:

þ -3 Teufel, Hugo.
:]

Subject FW: Et- cornrnission Vice hesidenr Fraoco Fratti¡i updates
Europcan Pa¡liament on ralks w¡th USA
Importance: Low

Steçan.

t,'17,2007

002954



P -ee8of i0

(ø

, - 
"Y::r MEPs agreed rhar a bad agrecmenr is bener tha¡ no ag¡Êen¡enr er

L/ / ar¡. ¡t no deal is reached this month, airliues will continue o ss¡d' dsra requcsted by the r..rnited stetes bur withour the safeguods provided
by tbe dcal, srressed Mr Frattini."

Mike

Lbz lo* 3
---Ori3mal Meseage-----
From;Telno.g¿trnza¡ f bZ /o.j _ ì1Sent Wedncsd¡y, Septcmber t3,2006 9:30 AM

F'S"**"}c, Mich¡cl; Roscazweþ, paul; C bç i3¡- 
_ b(p 6Z la¿o 

_1Ë- l.ç bL la¿s f,
subjcct: PNe' EU comri¡siø viæ hcsidcnt Fra¡co FranÍni ,+datc6EüopÊE Pa¡ti¡mcnt o¡r t¡fl¡q with USA
hryøaocc: Lnw

lcl

Best regards,

tc.mo-gan¡za¡l l

9-37 -goz-2û&güIpRr 04Ee- r r -æ-eooazmaauJ¿@-
a 

^ 
Jr¡stice a¡d boæ rffaiß - t3-09-2(X)ó - 09:t3u/ J PNk F¡¡ti¡i updetcs MEps oo,"n, *,¡A USe

aU 
I Th€ US adminisradon is ready ro arccpr tbe EU,s reguest for ¡v J rwo-stage procedurc i¡ tbe nrks on the ransfer of passcagcr nrrne- records (p\R), com¡niesron vicc-presidenr Franco pramÃ told membcrs of

¡be ci'ir Libertics committce on Tuesday. MEps agreed c¡iú üe trmeabre
put forrYard by Council and Commission represcutarives but wpre keen thattbe substance of 

!.1 
aereemenr be improved a¡d thcy voiced conccrn abour¡be unclear rarification process.

Tbe idea proposed by the councir ro us oflicials during theû first
negoriating meeriag rast Friday is for the 

'*o 
sides ro sign an initial

interün agr€emenr to run untij November 2007 - tnrvhich the conditioos
on data protection and transfer of p)*R would remain uuchanged - and
stan im¡nediate negotiations for a further definirlve .gr.or.oi i *

1,,17,200-t

002955



t w: UKUtsN l : pCU't'asking

Ëom 2(þt' oo which the content c¡¡ bc rcnegotieted. "Tbc us s¡id ir w¡¡
prcpucd ro ca!Êr hto ncgotirtions of cubstrtrcc" on thi¡ second
¡g¡€c'c[t' ¡¡id Mr Fnnini. A commi¡¡ion rçrcscutrtive $.s prrrctrr onFridry ¡o rllinr Co¡ncit dnring thc ncgotirtioqr.

A¡kcd by r¡pporrçur Sophic tn t Vcld (ALDE, NL) whcrhcr ùs US wa¡
wiltiag ¡o m¡lc iU con¡miuæn¡ on rhc potcction a¡d ruc of d¡¡
lcg¡tly bhdiag, Mr Fnttini ¡dmincd th¡t rhi¡ wourd not be crsy fc
úc fr¡t ¡bort terra rgrccmcat, ¡incc i¡ would rcquirc thc US C;g¡esr
b ntify ttcrc couditio¡¡ (Lnowu rr thc,'ndcrtrtiryr,, which.rr-oo*
in-g ."'cx rod aot prrt of fhc legal tcxt). Strvroc f .r¡hriai{i¡ (pf,g,
Et) rcçødcû Tor¡ t¡vc tord ru cno'gh-.. rhÊ us ir recting r,,r- u"
i¡n¡c of -Þht 6e rmdcrtrtingr legdly bi¡d¡ry ho r problt (...) Wc
r¡rccd ro rip ûc rùort Èra rgcarrnt while kcçia¡ ùc corcor 

'
u¡ct¡ædbutæwËc US i¡ nor¡o intc¡c¡bdi¡;ignia3 üdLù33bSit¡ fæ,,. He chindrhe eæuoeocitor... m of tr¡cbrü..

Retiñcrtiopccûræ ( t)

Lf¡dc ôc ædiÊ+ Ùfr pnnhi qldno( r¡ iroio iaunrti@dqnætripdþ thc Eu wiû ¡ thi¡d cq¡¡ûy crn coræ iü fornciøodi¡æly, wiôû¡t wa¡rÍn¡ fø ttc ntifctrio pmccrr o bc
coocludoú Thc DGd to bc nrificd docr not pcevcat it Êroñ ¡kíng
cfiæt in'.rcdi¡Elyn, ho ¡rid. Ew¡ KIrDr GPÞ-ED, DE) wu,nË*¿ U,
oo TF..tiT þ nrtiorlprrlirmub wo¡ld bc rcquircdon oci a

rgic rnd l¡nli Gnrdror (lt Ot, ES) ddcú ,,ølyntiffcation

=qt 
lcsithæt, b yE wort 'MrÊ¡rü¡t To¡ ¡æü t¡ ;"lt-r-";blel!íry (...) ¡o rhcy ¡b rc¡po¡¡¡U¡Uty fc ir,,.

:ll'-pcmr (")

cæi¡¡iøcr Fnttini ¡vr¡æd of thc ri¡rr of nor Erchirg r pNR. dcrrwiùUS brçptrcc û€ Fstru¡uüodbytu EL Cou¡r ofir¡¡ri*,ni,l
i ôn r qirl oSc@bc30.IIo crybincdôrr ô.æ i¡;'_*tùri'rr for nqCírtiør ¡t Forcút Ed tù¡t hc hrd r¡rtod US otrci¡l¡ b.cc?t Ecty r chngc h bw thc dc¡l L frrEGd lcntr . Mo¡t MEp¡
ry ürr r bd r¡reæt b bcülr tün oo ¡3ræú ¡t ¡IL tf ædal í¡ scùcd thi¡ mrt, ¡irli¡c¡ nill conin¡e !o scod drtr
rcqncr!Éd fy ûG Utritcd S¡rä hú wirbout úe rrfeglud! providcd by
rùs dc.L s¡cr¡cd M¡ Fntfti. "t rrn lwr¡e tt¡t it il in or¡r intrrc¡t
o ¡void bil¡ænl lglrcrDcnttu, saÍd M¡rtÍnc Ro're (pES, FR), tur it isor ætpoauibility to cnsure rh¡r EU citizcn¡ c¡¡ cnjoy ¡t lc¡st ùc
sar¡c lsvcl of d¡¡ protcctiø ¡¡ US citizcru".

l:slly, Mr Fnnini raid thrt positivc or voluntrry P,oñlinS ¡hould bc
sêeu t! a bcacfiÇ ¡¡ "ít crn rrærn you spcld lcsr time at bordcs,. Thecourirsion siil ûereforc considcr $bmiring ¡ drafr dircc¡ive o¡ rbi¡
di¡estion. 'Wc will prcscat r feuibility study next spring". hc srid.
L$tty, hc argucd thrt giving pcoplc thc ch¡nce o register their
pcrsond dst¡ in a d¡t¡b¡¡e voruotrrily woutd a[ow them to cutdown tre
numbcr of conbor¡ and eveu diminish the rfuk rhrt ôcy wourd sufrer

vtTn007

Page 9 of l0
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rw: urt\rE¡\l: rLL rasrung

cthaic profiling.

lv09t2æ6
poqrnrttce on Civil Libcrties, Ju¡tice ¡¡d Home AffÂin
In üc Ch¡ir: Jean-M¡¡ic CAVADA (Æ5Ë; ü)

l'age lU of'I0

Ut7t2007
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rL k-,,c

F rorr, :

S e lrt:
To:

/ Cc:
(n ) subject:

Ø,[_

ècíjrdêr,rìÊ . ¡il¡l¡e,
--.,- jSC: / :l e:.-:-f:,

í:?a\.-õ= i-'- - --

L6 "-' "c '::
i3 P,rs¡ ; ¡.,,:

e- 6¿ lsrs
! 2üù5 5 C: Fi"a

ì';¿f l¿.. .liÊ i.;rC - ê3j

-]'-

6í
//>
lct

Lì
r'

-=-i-t---rl

Ct

/')
V) Do

!^

I-¡,r,' r"(b¿ loæ

i. (\

t/
55

Lbz /o,- -.ì
J

/

:1

LI

l¿ 7'"'t '/

,tr,,lr,, rí

t'r49
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rh
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

S u bj ect:

uhr l
tt/ :

i-

r

lr'tf, (__ 143 W

' Sales, Nathan_.¡
_ Wednesdav Seoiembe r 27 .20t6 1 1 04 Aful
1 rc Ç ì) Baker Sre',vad
¡_Coldebetta Gus ¿_ 5 q
' tilicnael. C lr;*, -:)RE PNR snafi:E unCer 202

r
Dtü ¡j

Scai'Caville_-,

j

l.- 1v-/

_ BesÌ
NrlrS_

¡.I Nathen A. Sales
Depury Rss¡stanisecierary for policy De,/etopment

-9gOartment 
cf Hametand Securityt C b 'Z l,a^-. 3

r-
Frorn:'L ¿o Q 3
Sepl: Wednesdðy, SepÈember 27, ZOe6 t0:33 AÞt
To:rSales, Nathan¡ Bak-er, Stewart L6
Cc:lÈoldebella, du{s; 'L' bÇ 

*
f Scardaville, Michaei; ú bc.Subject: RE: PNR sharing under 202

r
llD(

\,¿vbÞ

Tttatnan,-i 
$1¿

/,, 'ì

/ rl\ol
il,/'

a
Associatc Gcnc-ral Coun,sel ( Irt^{ )
Dcparrmcnr o[ Ho¡neland .Sccu riryT1j rnoL-.'ilc i-r_-_ Ii Pag.r '2 L l" -- 

Ill;x ì" (r'rt.o u,z [c,¿-. J -

r'ft7121



From:
Sent:
toi
Cc:
Subject:

;to
t

rsa'es. 
Nai"e''-

r'rdh'<-"r, siirier¡lDe; 17, 2ùùó S.S6 ¿iF)

-r- Ir2 V J ¡Ba<,:'. SlL.'.;i
¡ Ccldebeltð, G.rs. Q* b ç-

RE: FòJR siaal; -ncer JUz

From: ð 6r" 3
Sent: Tuesday, Septembãt 26, 20A6 5:50 pM

S'rewart,

To: Baker, Stelvari
Cc:rSales, Nathan; Coldebella, Gus; C_ b ç<b-G3
Subject: PNR sharing under 202

) Scard¿v¡lle, Michaell__ þ .* _ :j

rì

I

I r-t(-/'þþ

lt )

\- 
JÞest'NAS
FNaihan A. Sa;es

Deputy Assistani Secretary for policy Developrrrenr
.lepartment of Horneland SecurrtyI l:-a 'L lo.-' )

.,i)

/.-l'
t(

-E 6k )
,,\s.socilre General Coirnscl r I,rtA)

jcpeirrnen r ol i{.rnlcl¿ncl Sc;',rn t\rïl ,.,
/rnolrijc t , /

/ o".", lz Jor i
t 'r..1 iLJ;Lï 1-- -..t bç b¿ /.,* :¡

fiíìt-l¡?,'3



L L'ç

Fro r¡r'
Sent:
To:
SubJ ect:i' \ \

'J)

It<;
Sunday Octobe- C1 2C0ê 4 1'1 PÌvi

Teufel, l-li;gc
Re PNR imt:lemeria!lon ciar-

'.!'oì{ 3:.': Llle :ej s3:-n I ''.,e ele:::d CVC

SÈ:: Í¡:on n7 B_ackEerry Hrreless i.{andireid

Cr:gr:rai !'lessage
Fi-:m : tsake:, Ste?/a!::

3l. 3;;i:: I:ü::í :Ì"ä ra"sc:ì 
å""i;";ïl)!,;; :::i:L"?'å, E- 6' i.

' P.rr'¿, Phr l. ' f {, Z ls*¡ *l :euf ei, H"rgo
Se:t: Sun Oct 9L I3:53:26 1006

"r) Sub,;ecc: RE: pNR implemenEatior: pìan

r*) rnr= is good. lwo issues jump out

L ' ou: Propcsal r'o :he EU incLudes a pr.omise thac ècdiEionaL agencies ;¿:lì neer: -,.-.e

:1., sca-.ci¿:ds irrpcsed by che Undercakir-¡ES on eBp. '¡Je neei to operetional.ize !rose
Qreg:l r-:menEt ani deEerm:-ne whecher tiiey' require any changes in E.he acÈ i'¿ it ies cí : j:e: - r€c3rv-ng agencies or eny special handling of PNR. vie may neecì a memo seEclr:g fo:.Lhstels recei-.'ing agencies wiLì iake Ec neer che requrremenEs. L

À>r,¡i1: -r"eguire:he par::-cLÞation or cBP, itre r'écer'rrng aEency. ans someo¡ìe,.¡,¡no,*às ernegoc j.¿rions -- orobabl ./ L Vç J !r'crn occ ¿nc/c:- f- C c J f rom prj..,acy.

:he SORI.; icc¡trs ì Lke a gatrng f ac:o: Ec rìe. Ge Ì:::rg :;.< \,r1 I ¡.-¡ke e lôr. oi wcrlc, ancj r.e c,rn,t h:ve ê pOC :orbr

3

the

J r:
r-Ìie

^ :-
VJ

e:ìC :¡::o L,'lÊ aF. in Ì+
C;

j Carì¿re :jenLtf y a POC Monciay?

- - - - -)riginal Message- - - -,
Fr:o,Î: Saies, Nachan
SenE i Si.:r LCiT/2006 I; L8 PM
T¡: 'r.¿:.-er, S:e',Jal-E; À-hern, .ia'r'Son P; :,1..,et-s, Julie !,i gashem, 'riralph, Lb,* a'lc: S:ero, Debor;h J; [ 6ç f Rosenzweig. pauì
S-:b,e:1-; RE: ¡:iF :¡¡Lene;i:ai-icn ¡:lai-.

rl-: ¡rr-'m j raâ h-re's f.he :¡-af c inpJ.e::,e:riail,ri: p_lan. Tì.ie i¡or.krnE group hooes co l:a,.,e :h:,s\'_-.- -:'"-:--')i-¡¿tJ...=ed tomo:rc'r,;'hrcir rr,oulC e:rai:1.e,.:s tc,'rhrov; ¿ne sv¡itchi in precE,./ snorc:r-de::.

l p¡ee:r :,
'-4: c

L'--l--- n
.ttL¡¡d¡, 

^ -ìaaE5

Ì¡aoa-r:..,. irss: sl¿.nr S:c¡eLå:'t ior po.l:c
Yrll.- Y; - t CL- ---l

- -i:r_oinaf ilesSage- -.-
Fr..irn: !a 1rs, Ìiattìan

f,evelr.'¡orneilt Dela: asrerI cí ii.:;relalC 3=;-:: -:,

i/'

Þ1z*u lfj 'H.: :,jg¡ -¡:;

/r{i)
! t,,
It (þ /c\<)')



a.í:;_tnai i4essage
lccm, a¡,ieí, StevJa!-c
To. Ä.net'Ì:, ;-a7son F; ),Í¡.,,sra, .ju I ie
Cc: gpg¡g, iìeborah J; L b r*
Se;:c: Sun l;¿ C1 iC:.1Ì:3.f 2006
Subr-ectr: FÌ,lR implemenEat ion Dlan

'!, oci.:e:- iri, --:l-^.: _1 ::3 .ìij.i
S:elu¿r-:; .+ip,-:1 , _¡,.s,-,,. i,; i,j,,,e1.,.s, JLÌ !_e L,;lebo:-,:,r J; a kç "S ác,n"nr..,r,g,: PNR inplemexaa:_on oìan

Pa s ::.:: . l.) i.l _ j::^- ; l_ L; t ,
Pau,

-; 3ash¿m. ti:al:ii. SaLrs, Ìt_.rhåIl; f 1.,
-) 

Ros,=:t:.relg. paul J

/Ár-iLt

i 1T:

,g)

(:r

--..1--îE:rre:;!at-oñ r¿,'o¡king qr-cu3 l-ì.rs pur icge:ire:: ira;; p,:n Eo;:a..:e:Ð L-j:irer- liìs entr¡:es. Furihet :efi:lener.¿ ii :ie:¿sr.s.¿,.-:i be r:ee,.ieo,54"'e ä i6-scep plan cliåE rir.r- r-ake apor':x-n-.a!ê -rj i3.ee ,,çeers ao e..<ec_.¡-=:ie cur:-enC iraf È to th j.s Er.ljp ,,...hec I ,:r :lui oi :):urch.

Sen: f:cr :.,. 3lacl:Be ::.-y .tli:eless 
i{er:.ji1Êl.ci

?tíR .:e: à ârl.1 I - ah l-:
O jC :: q:lC ¡tC.^. .....*

. I i..:li ci:-c:_J,_e

(eì
IIItl,f\ '

Nathan Saìes, DAs for Poliey De'/eLopment, has been leading che planling process/-lr openino PNR dêEe to cther agencì.es. The secreca î-f rLaÊ expressed decerminecrorl^ \ .- -\r\'J lmPlement qri.ctly the charrges È]-,aE -*-s'-7e -been ûegoÌratÍagi so ha.rd for. ;.fe :1eËd- 
::-i::.:I 

COE Tnur-sday on a de:aiìed rmolemen¿arion pian for ac3css r:¡ :C, a¿crr,Lrr.urlq dt:v ìsgr..!eS:lfa¡;.ieeCi i.c be feSOIved.

fcr
:c

F^ Ëêh^'-:

/ rr Can -l'cu ac:end or make someone avai lab je f rom Vour agenc j.es
T| che r-ace c:l rLarning? Nachan can Þrovide der_ai ls on ¡/hat,s\ i _ .'..
--- r ','/i.' I a!cenJ Ehe meei.ing to provroe more details about '_he¡-esir-icrio;rs/procedures we will need co implement Eo live up

negc'alaE lons

i S te'rå ri:

for a Moncay reet.tng c.c lorce
aLz-eaCy bee¡i ione and by whom.
xinds of
Eo Ehe sprrlc of che

0 Ò t 0a I



t,

From:
Sent;
to:

Subjecr:

ïÈ s .looa

\

Eaker, Siewar,
Sunday, Çtciober C, 2006 S 1 1)AleS. Nêtnôrì, ,á.r-Ìe-n JavSOn p
Spero Debo¡ah J L k, (-
( B i',è1o;: -( Tcrrfoi
RE PN R im cte"¡en tJetio-.,-pis'n

Pf,1

- fv'1ver3 'ulie LJ ìc.cgn¿,r'sgrc
tr,Jgo

Se sha,.r,.
F=.'' r

'lç:eç1,. ( t/c
L¿.r/ -i)

I r\I

I

Èa s n¿:i
Þ:rr-,

E. sitam,
FeuI; ú

cbÇ f,
--\

-f
\

5
f,__

_-- O:-tglnâl Me6Eåg€_._..From: Sates, ¡lathanSerf ; Sue tC /1-/20()€, r: ig trM
1.', Bar:er', s!evrar:; ÀÌre:.n. Jè...s::-
:. , SÞercr, Deborah J; ç] tì: - -
C- 6z to^-' -J rìurã:l Huqi_:sub.;ecc ; pe: pNR j.mpt.;;;;;iol'3_.n

Iìlltl

,¡.;Ìr ê irpn..

L_ k.Q

(e-)

U) On (Z ) , we'll work to jdent it I a pOC Eomo¡_¡-ov¡
'f àanks,
NÀ.S

Sent f.o* rn,, 
",..U"".." 

n¡ir"fa.s :la::Cf.e1C

üriç:r:êi ÍessaqÉFfom: B¿ker, Srewa¡-;

¿!, Ë3;iå. 
Nachan; Àhe-n Ja\/son p' Ì4,1ers, ,rul ie L;

ee r ri:- rn-;:'çëËå=99" --.=1.,, f:+U.iii :..n!, sun occ ol i¡,n¡ ,il-iooø
¿)- ¡!D_r€ct: RE: pNR ÍrnplemencaEion plar

'it'iL-i^,
| "./

ì{l alpfr,. I bt*-
bç

.ùa;øcriþ KT

i { \,L 1.,_

> .j1>_.

/) -tr'e'a,t c

i:
oslqs{



-- - - -OrigÍnal Message- -- - -
From: Sales, NaEhan
sent: sun 10/1/2006 1:18 PM
To: Baker, St,ewart,. A!¡ern, Javson P,.
Cc: Spero, DeÞorah .I; L hç
SubjecÈ: RE: PNR implementation plan

Myere, .Iu.l.ie L; Basham. f{ralph; ç_ bÇ. SI3 Roaenzweig, PauI

l.tD

((/)

:\D

\Ð

ò

Al.l
Myers, Julle L; Baeham, Wra1ph; LbQ

Roeenzweig, pau.L

L: Basham, Wralph; Sales, Nathan; CbG
3 Roeenzweig, paul

\
(u)

Q
data available
right now we
wfll. circul.ate

)

a)
Irt

Nathan sales, DAs for Policy DeweloprnenE, has been leading Ëhe planning process tor
fl opening PNR data to other ageneies.- The secretary has 

"*it."".ä deternination toðt imPlenent quickty Ehe changes Ehat wetve been negotiating-eo hard for. l{e need Eo report.Eo him by eoB Thursday on a decailed implementation plan for access by IcE and TsÀ,including any isaues EhaÈ need co be resol.ved,

N 9li I::^"!_".]d or make someone availabte from your agencies for a Monday meering Èo force
Þ :h:.Pî":,:l_qJ'anning? NaÈhan can provide det,ails on u,hat's already been äone 

"ña Uy whom.( I will aEt.end È.he meeting to provide more deÈaile abouÈ the kinde of

/,,ìÀs promised, here's Èhe draft implementat,lon plan. The worklng group hopes to have Ehj.s
Lv/ finallzed tomorrow, which would enable us to "Ehrow the ewiÈch" In pret,ty shorc order.

Cheers,
NÀS

Nalhan A. Sales
D.ePuEy Às8lsÈant secreÈary for Policy DevelopmenE Department of Homeland Security( b ¿- /o._, '3

- - - --OriginaJ. ttlessage--- - -
From: Sales, NaÈ.han
Sent: Sunday, Oct,ober 01, 2006 l0:58
To3 Baker, SÈewart; Ahern, ,Jayson p;
ec: Spero, Deborah .f; U bG :1,
Subject: Re: PNR lmplementation plan

St,ewart, et, a1. ,

SenE from nry BlackBerry Wlrelees Handheld

Orlglnal Mesaage
From: Baker, SEewart
To: Alrern, Jaygon P,. Mvers. .fulie
Cc: Spero, Deborah .I ,. ¿ 6 Ç
Sent: Su¡x Oct 01 10:41:34 2006
9ub-jecÈ': PIfi ffi=rnerrtation plãn'

our implemeDÈatÍon.worklng group bas put, Eogether a drafÈ, plan Eo make pNR
to other DHs entiEies. Further refinemenE of Ehe t.aske wilt Ue needed, but
have a 16-etep plan that wil] take approximat,ely three weekE to execute. rthe currenÈ draft Eo Ehls group when I'm out of church.

^NIIEII}ENTIAL qotsos



. il l::llictions,/proceduree we will.
U¿Douscria.cionsl: - SteyarÈ,

LV)

r
need Èo

,t
I

implement Eo IgFII/¡f'.,,, .f ,he

irJNFtÉNilAL Ðoþsv



,/
C,snaV.lnerc

'\:ts¡ occ>
02, 2006 9:55 At'f
List-CounseI-Deputies; ¡- bç_

need my help tociay.
tOmorrow. C.,

!, q-

I
I

-----Ori.oinal
F¡'om: L bç

Messaqe-----

I

I

Sent: Monday, Octoþer
To: Kerner, Francine;( k, ç J <TSA OCC>
Subject: Re: pNR implementàÈion pJ.ðn

-¡' <TSA OCC>; f_ U r.

(New cellI L-, (.
C lcr'¿

/)

\ pls caLl me if you
/o..*, ]r'll. be in Èhe office

vl

, 'i'L)-

-3 (bcl

OriginaÌ Message
From: Kerner, Francine
To: List-CounseJ-DeÞutÍes; {] L, ç-L bl.. J fs¡ occ>-
Sent: Sun Oct 01 15:18:16 2006
Subject: Fw: PNR inplernentation plan

FYI. Close Hold please , C_ LC. : pJ.ease contact f ¿"<J,n Moncjav.

Y::::I_::1_1:::9:v. Keep me advised via emarr.

Sent from my BiackBerry Wireless Handheld

-----OriginaJ Message-----
From: Kip Hawley
1o: Kerner, Francine; ( bC- t¿ le-:,
CC: f bb bL(/s<¡) :1
Sent i-Sun Oct 0l 1 3: 56: 1B 2006
Subject,: Fw: pNR inplementarron pian

y'J Francine, -parc of a J.onger thread on prr.(br-),as the lead... k

Original Message
From: Baker, S:ewart

-l <TSA OCC>,. ( t, Ç J <TSA O€C>;

I will be out

_\

002964
To: SaIes, Nathan; Aherc,,Jal.son p,,
Lb'* 6¿1,:'r.-. l:
Ce: Spero, Deborah J,' L L CPerty, Phil; Teufel, ¡luqo
Sent: Sun Ocr OI l3 SlzáA ZOOøSubject: RE: pNR implernentation

Myers, Julie L; Basham, VIraJ.ph,.L[1L

3 Roserzweig, p¿uI ; C- b (; JJ

pl an

out: )n,u,J: !\rr¿è"t r4F¿ül ,nrr i.s good. rwo issues jump

1^r/.. 
^n 

n
\e\¡s\: ¿ otr <çLl



^,1(¡fiqDffft,t.
1:--9ut.proposar to the EU incrudes a proni'se that ¿ciditional agencres wil.I meet thett.l standards imposed Þy the underiakings on cBP. kle need to opãt"tionalize those\t, ::::i::l:tts and deiermine whether ihey reguire êny changes in the ac-uiv:.ries or therecerv¡ng agencies or any special handling of PNR. l.le 

^áy n.-o a memo settlnq-tortþ. thesteÞs receiving agencies wÍIr take to meei the,. requiremenËs. €_
wi.J"J. requlre the pa:ticiparion ot CBp,- then?í'"..u.no agenc!,, ênct scmeone who was 

"ian"t'negotÍations -- probabry t- bç r from oGC and/or ¿ Lz ì from privacy.
. \ 2. The SORN. looks like a gating facror r.o ne. Getting i

.tÅl davs will take a rot or "oí[, and we don,r r.ave a poc for\-r,?

we identify a poC Monday? b>

t drafted and inlo the FR i.n 11
thac iten. C-

-3 Uan

group hopes ro have this
in pretty short order.

¡',.\ r've talked to the secretarv about this, and he r.,ants it to move forward as quickly as\\l possible. In the meanrime, { ur!
-f

Stewart

-----Origina). Message-- -- -
From: SaIes, NaÈhan
Sent: Sun l0lL/2006 i:18 pM

To: Baker, scewart; Ahern, Javson p,. .4yers, Jur¡e L; Basham, üralph.. L b ç f,Cc: Spero, Deborah J,. (. Oç 3 Rosenzweig, paul.
Subject: RE: PNR inplementat ion p.lan

.Ul 1:_!:".*lÌu9l here's ihe draf t 
_ 
implenentarion plan. The work j.ng\.J trnali.zecl tomorrow, which would enable us to,'throw the switch;

Cheers,
NAS

Na-than A. SaIes
Deputy Assistant secretary for poricy Development Depêrtment of
L øz lc'"- J Homeland Security

- - - --€ri3.illa}-+fes sage--- -
From: Sal-es, Nathan
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:58
To: Baker, Stewart; Ahern, Javscn p:
Ce Spero, Deborah J; ( q2þ
SubJect: Re: PNR implementarion pJ.=n

\
AM
Mvers, "uIie L; Basham, l{ralph; f- b Ç13 Rosenzweig, PauI

\1.)

I

Stewart er aI.,
our imprementation.working group has put t.ogether a draÍt planto other DHS entities. Further refinement of the tasks witl oe
have a 16-s¿ep pran -.hac wirl take approximacely three weeks tothe current drafÈ t,o this group when I'm out of church.

to make PNR d¿ta available
needed, but righc now we
execute. I will circul.aÈe

Sent fron my SlackBerry gtireless i.tandheld

Original Message
From: Baker. Stewart
1o: Ahern, Jayson P,.Myers, JuIie
Cc: Spero, Deborah J; C h C
Se:-,t : Sun OcE 0I I0: 1 I : i4 2006
Subject: pNR implementation plan

tsash¿¡n. rlraJ.ph; Sales, NaLhan; l- b\t'] Rosenzweig, paul
-f

bl
Aîl ^. ^-.ìâ.

002965



,e

(,'

I
i

t.,-l,ti /

./
Cen¿' or,trIlrr-

('{^l
Nathan sales, DAS for Poricy DeveJ.opmenÈ, has been leading the planning process foropenÍng PNR data to other agencies. The secretary has exire""=ã ããc".nination toimpJ'enent quickly rhe changes that we've-been negåriati,ng so ¡¡ai¿ ior. Þte need to reportto him by co3 Thursday or. a cie:¿:.Ied inptementðE.íon p:an for access by rc¿ and TSA,including any issues that need to be relolved.

Itl\ t:n you attend or make someone available from your agencies for a Moncay meeting !o force\! gne.P:ct on cranning? NaEhan can provide details or.-what,s aii.ady been done anct by whom.
\ r wirr attend the meetlng to proviàe more details about the kinds of- restrictions/procedures we will need to imprenent to live up to the spirÍ. oi thenegot ia t i ons .

S t ewart

,^"{*i*,

002966



Cøç

vl

)')

F ron::
Sonr:
To:

Sub,¡ect:

L-bv f,

L bç
Monday, Ocrober 02.

';L- L_r \l -J

-i

2006 12:53 Pr,ø

f-. bç [,- /c.^,
RE: PNR ¡rrrpiciTìentiation plan

J'l"lortensen. Kennern.

^r '¡te . i I 1 cerca:. niy rork toward e hac aoai
J ) Þr¡t you may ,¡rant. to make sure ghaE cBpgec j. E. done . There is subÊÈantrial. wo¡-k

L["e J

..n9 i-hawe spoken .^,1;¡ C b C *f abouc ehrs,rs EuIl.y'on board and pJ.acìng correcc pr-essure Èochac hag Eo be complececi. -

some acidiEiocal concexc for rhis. ií in f act cBp ¿r:cì pRrv cen ,,/ork cu: å Fri. ¿nc soRli lcrATs by this îrì'cay, :hen ir wii j be ap:roved nexE F'¡-i:ay {oc:. i ji ar,ci ch€n ,¡iii go .o oMBf or 10 cays. so .he '¡e:v earries: :Þe scR-r¡ cculd ce :: :he Fr is oc: ?l

- - - --OrrginaI Message- - - - -
From: L bQ -l
SenE : Sunday, OcCA,þer 01 , 2OO6 4 : 09 pM
To; À-- .b (¿ J

i9.., !-_ bç t¡ >- /-¿-¡ -a
S.r.bjectr : Fw: pNR irapì.emenEaCion plan

f bÇ ¡
See ema:,L bej.ow. Item E.wo may es> need, complia-nce uorr on a so:rì.

Senc : rom n-v B:ackBerny. 'dr reLess !{and.l¡elci

- - --- Cr:E1rrà.L Message
I rorn : Ba ke r , S t. er¡arE- -:o' -Säles, EaEhan,. Àhe-¡n,- J.lyson
Cc: Sperc, Deccran J; l* b A I
'Perry, phli' q b Z^ /o¿- :\

\ Serrc: Sun OcC ul 13;5i:26 2OO6
-/J subj ecr ; RE; pl{R implemencaEion pian

),

)] :r'':.s ia sood. Tuo is suee j unr¡r ouc :

2 . The SCR!,¡ looks l_ik= a gat. rng f ac:cr ccl\ Cays ;vr. i i cake a ioÈ of work, anci we don, r
;vê rdentliv a POC yonda]/?

,òì,i ''€:arl'-ec !c:he sec:€:-ar7 abcuc'[4À)oss :cie in ¿ne meanr.ine, è

\rl Srewari

:rìe. 3ec.E rnc :c cref :ei a¡d !nrc
have a pOC for ehac irern. r-
b>

Myers, Julie L
Rosenzweig,

Teufel, Hugo

Basham, wraì_ph; (-
PauI;' (-- ¡OV

d

: ' cur proposaL eo the EU includee a promise chac addicional agencles wirL rneec chesianrlards lmposed by che Underca.king€ rn cBP. i4e need co op..uÉicnaÌ ize chcEerèqurremenEs and deEermine'¿heÈher chey require any changes in:he accivr:ies of ¡rerecerving agerrcies or ary speciai hanoling of pNR. we rnãy nepd a meno seEtinq íorth chesEepe :'eceiving aqencies uilL cake ao .rìeeE Che recurre-orEs. r_-
o,sJI:riì-1 :equr¡e ¡he garticipacion of cBP, r:be recer-vrng agency¡ and gomeone,¿ho wes ât E.henegoEiacions -- probabì'y C12 l- f frcm occ and/oi iu-ú -l,io. pri-.ràc,./

:.he lR - i-¡ f .i

è ca¡:

¡his, ani he A'arÌcs
t.¿Y)5

.J

ic:c írìcve forward ¿s,:u:ck:v es

/ lB..'r',{á,..'.rfú,Érdr- Y}}v

:- l.' 
, f-i Oo t O\V



Lultr n{nl.t
- - - - -Original tleseage- - -- -
From: Salee, NaEhan
senÈ: Sun 10/1/2006 1:18 pM

To: Baker, Sterdart; Abernn .Jaygoa p;
- Cc: Spero, Deborah J; (- ¿ck 3

\)\sutiecr, RE¡ pNR impLemenracton pran

- - - - -Origiual Heeeage- - - - -
From: Salee, NaEhan
9enE: Sunday, oct,ober 01, 2006 10 :58'To: Baker, Stewart¡ Ahern, Jayeaa p;

Àe promised, here'" El9 drafÈ lmplement,acion plan. The working group hopes t,o have thisfinalized Eonrorrow, which would enable us co i't,hrow È,he srúitch; In pr.tcy shore order.
Cbcers,
NA.S

NaÈhan À. Sal.es
DePut'y Às8isEanE SecreÈary for Policy DevelopmenÈ'DepartmcnÈ of Homeland Securft,yLbz lo¿-¡ -]'

J)

Ityere, Julie L; Basham, t{raì.ph; < trf. -aRoeenzweÍ9, PauI

Àtl
ltyere, Julie L; Basham, tfralph,'Lbv

Roaenzwelg, pau.I
f

$

_ Cc: Spero, Deborah iI; L bË :f
¡) Suliect: Re: Pt{R lmplemenr,at,Lon plan

LD sÈewart eE al-,
our implemeDtaElon working grouP hae puÈ cogeÈber a draft pla-a Èo make pNR data availableÈo ogher DHs enÈltle8. Purther refinemenE, of Èhe tsagke wtll Ue needed, buÈ rigbÈ now wehawe a 16-sEeP plan chat wiII take approxlmat,ely Èhree weekE t,o execuce. r wiÍI clrculat,e
Ehe current d¡aft Èo this group when f,n out of church.

Seat from nry BlackAerry t{i.reless Handheld

Orlginal tlGsEage
From: Baker, SEewart,

eB, NaÈ c, bG 3Cc: spero, Deborah J; E lo þ :\ Roeeuzweig, paul
. 
^ SenÈ: Sun OcÈ 01 10:41:34 2006

U)Sulrject, PNR lnplemenEaÈlon plan

il /r
b\

I

r\ NeEhan sl_l=",- DAs Éor Pollcy Devclopment., hae been leading Ebc planning proceee Eor
L\ oPening PNR alata c,o other agenclee. The secreEary hae expresseã determiáa¿loa to"/ i¡¡rPlement guÍckJ'y the changes EhaE wc've been negociacing so hard tor. gte seed Eo reporÈÈo him by CoB Thureday on a deEalled implemcnt,aÈLon plan for access by rcE and TsÀ,including any iseuea tl¡aE need Eo bc resolved,

\\::" you aEE,end or make someone availa.ble Erom your agenciee for a Monday meet,lng ao ,ot".
tyEhe Pace on planning? NaÈban can provide deÈails on what'e already been doue aãa Uy whom.

CONFDr'l,tnn¡,rltrl r tut OOtot?



,l t vri:! a'tÈend che meecing Eo provj.ie more decail.s aboue Ehe kinds of$* rêqt'r'i ¡Fi-rc/procedures we wil-] neeci co impiemenE r-o iive up a.o t.he sp:r:.E oÉ che-,i¡l n egol ì-:=:cns .

rúLt

, ¡\ S Èe*ar-:

ColsrÇ
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t' J^)

1"¡

/r\l. v-'

I i^r")

From:
Sen t:

Subject:

)leív t ime j ire. I
:.',h:c!: rnea::s :hatr-oc )

Þ)l(-. Ð(;' ,J
Mondav, october 02,20061.45 PM
L ot, .f

RE: PNR ¡rnolementêtron plan

:m c.l::-entl.,, .+cr,..inE co have:
t:.e,/ ,iou)d publisn on i)ct.

evc-t-'/tning readT io:
IÐ :'

''-lr'3'i ::¿ I Tessel*j:-:n:: L br- )
S=;-. 1: i,icìia.,,, Occober 01. 2O06, t:.ll :l.iì'.:: ieufel. i{ugo; t_ bç ASubject: R.e: pNR tnplemenEacion plan

i-i:::l:::¿9Gf who r believe is aiready workins chie wirh cbp C_
senE from *y ts1-;;;;.t" ntr.aess !{andheld

criginal Messåge
Ë'r'crn: Teuf ei, Hugo
To: Baker, sE.e'rart; sa.Ies, ¡¡athan; Àhern, JåyÊon p; M..1er.s, Ju_I i9 L;Cjc : Spero, Ðebc!-ah T; L[a + -\ Foscrnzvre: g ¡ä.,i , a- b ç '
'?e:'r'¿ phil' L b2_ /or-,9e;r:: i.ion CcE ù2 \3:26:31 2OO6

5,-.:o . ee-c : RE, pl.lR impiene::caE ior ii =:.

bþ3

tr_ LrS .\/ SOR-ti ancì are working cn :: lcw. f 69

äugc TeuÍe: :;I
.,--r- \. í-h : Pf--Pri.¡¡¡fu

'-)U. S. Deparcmenc of Horneland Secu:-::,:,.;t,=¿"e Dî 1c528':.-*;"-'::"",
LbL, loa" â
Tl'tis communl-cation,'along *ith any acÈachment.a, is coverecl by fecieral and sEate iå.,,¿Eower-ning elecÈronic communicacicns and may contain confidenËial and )egally privrJ-eged

fl rnformali"l. rf Ehe reader of t,his m-ssagè r-s noc Ehe intended recipient., you are herebyL: r.oErfied Ehat any diEsemination, disiribucicn, use or copying oi this rnessåge rs sÈu-ictlyprohrbited, rf you have receivec chis in error, prease -ràplv 
immediaiel.ø rã ;he sender:¿nd del-ete rhis message. Thank you.

Basham, lrrêL:htè ¡.rG

3
_ï

- -1i't':gina). Yessage
I :-¡nr ; íJa i¡.e l- , ,S ¿ e wa lt c.

ienc: .-_luncla'/. Cciober: O'_ :t,.\)6 -,:51 ìIl
Tr:: Sal.es. IJa¡ha:r;.ÀJtel-:'i -ra;.'sc:r p; i.l..,eLS. urll,ìe a.: !3":-.:i.i:r, t.rial::;
1':: .j::'e::, le'c:zr' .:; Ër:e,:.t. l- ¡oç J,::se,::2...re..,-: ?.r.:. f. t:C.

,, :r't Í..', ?ii:- l¿uiel, i.:i:go t

-li.i,cjecr- : iE: i:\IR Lrnplerne:);a:icn ;:l:--:.

li:a. - s . s .,aoa. T.rc issues r ump ouE :, QùoUî
i our- Êloposåj' tc the EU lnciuces a prôir-.r.s¿ thet êccr:lo¡r¿l agencies:.;!_: r.ees::ielrir-endarrìs irnoosed b7 rhe underEakings on c'BP. ute ne.jo r-o cperàiicral ize :bcse.À.I"aù r:e:TienE.s anci decerm¡ne ¡hef_her Che;; ¡:eguire àny cí:anEeS in ¡he åct.Lvtr res cÍ c:rerace.,v:-nE aEenc jes or any sÞeciai henCl rîg of p:,iR. /Je mat/ neeC a metnô qFrr i îc c.-.r-r

| ,,, . l,rr,*:-{; r- Ç,1:¡rx,i¡.r,t Í*- .. i n,'+'n'/I¿1:¡,\Le ''^'

ti,,i.-/ ,'

Itìia=
"'^^l



, r \ L,utÏr Uþfll IllLItt
å*h 

sEeps receiving agenclee wilr Eake ro mee. rhe reguirements. g-
rtYwill reguire r,he pa_rriclparion of cap, .o" ::.:lï:lgnË11"", âDd someone who wae "è.n.r,- nesotiarious __ probably-L bç j;r;-oäc and/oí <_b; J frorn privacy.
). -r. 7- The SORN looke like a gating fåcror to/ ( 1'\ rlavs wiLL rake a lotr of woik, 

"ña *, Ao^iiåJ
draEted and int.o Èhe FR in 14thae item. [:- 

: Canwe ident,ify a pOC Monday?

f 've tal.ked E.o t,he SecreEary about Èhj.s,possible. In Èhe meantime. -C

me. cetÈing iE
nave a pOC forL.l

Q) sce*art

@

.9
-v)
Ð

and he h,ants it to move forward asb>' gulckly ae

- - ---Orlginal Message - ----
From: SaIeg, NaE,han
senE,: Swn t0/L/20o6 1:18 PM?o: Baker, SÈewarE; Àhern. Jayson p; !,fl¡ere, Julie t;Cc: spero, Deborah ¿¡ L bç p ' R.;.;;;;ig,Suhjeet,: RB: pNR Ímplemeatation plan

- - - - -OriglnaI t{eeeage-- - - -
From: Salee, lÍaEhan
SenE: Sunday, OcÈober 01, 2006 1O:5g1o: Baker, Stewart; Àtrern, rfay8on p:

Àtt

-Baeham, 
rrralph,LbG JPaul.

Ae pronised. here'r EI,g draf t_ iÌrrplementaEion plan. Theflnalized Eomorrow, shich wourd änabre ue to ',throw the
Cheere,
NÀ,s

NaÈhan A. Sales
Deputy AsslsÈant Secret,ary for policy DevelopmentDepartment of Homeland SecurJ.ty
tr- bZ /o¿-' 3

wolkiSrS group hopes to have rhieswlEcfi" in pretÈy short order.

rJ) stewarE et at.,
our lmprementåtion.working group hae puE, toget,her a draft, pranco oÈher DHS entltiee. purÈher-refinêment õr-irre taeks will beþave a 16-etep praa rhat wirr Èake approxrmat.iy-ttr"" *."r" iãtrhe current draft Èo EÞis group when i,m out oi'cùur"t.

Ivere, Julle Basham, I{ralph,. 149:___

Eo make ptùR daÈa available
needed, but, righc nolv weexecute. I will circulaEe

PNR impJ. tlon plan

Sent from my BlackBerry grlirelese Handheld

Original Ètes6age
From: Baker, SE,eerart.
To: AÌ¡ern, Jayson p; ltfyers, ,Juì.ie L;Cc: Spero, Deþorah J,. t_ lC t" 3

,\ SenÈ: Sun Oct 01 l0:{1,l¿ Z0O6

f subjecc: pNR lmplemencatlon pÌan

Bashan, Wralph; Sales, Nathan, ¡ç-b,-
Rosenzweig, paul

ì;

illnl
L/

/
c0|'lFlør|\lTtAL

I

Ccs118
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rI
,b\

i=i-. ',,c'r a;;e¡cì or m¡ì'.e somecl-:e a.-,a ! laL.le f ror, .r,our
E jl€: t-1êcê or c).ann:nE? ¡laEhaf, Cån -trro,..ide deta I .l s
: '.(. -ìl .n:::i3 ¿he meectng co o:o,..tie mo¡e deia:l-s
resL-r I cE. L¿:s /orocedu:-es .ve '¡i I I ::eed :c implemenE
segcE.t-aE !cns.

Ste'rårE

lgi

/i t\

!rtt
:o

: õ r-ê -.,1 r r

eqer'ìc ies f or a YcnCa..,, nee-".:.,: to f o ¡-ce
:n ',:haf s a i ¡-eaCï Þeer cone anO by ,rtìcnt.
:l.boli t t- lle ,< i nds o i
to l.ve uË :o the sprrtc oÍ :j-,e

Co\ q,?\
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F rom
Sent:

Subject:

L be, '3
,1,,'londa_v. Cctocer C2 2006 1 52
j-eufel, Hucc
Re PNR ¡rplerr,eîteiiorr planJ)

ã cei¿'Eat-icn d:-¡rr¡e¡ bur the or':,jac./ cifice:r::/er sl:e:s.:ua...,:.:€: â

-_/

\,j

i'::m :rìr/ ÂiacicBe çy,y Wire iess iìanciheici

----- Or.rglnel Mess¿oe
iion: Teu:ej, Hugorc; L- bç 'Ð
Senr : l4on Ocr. 02 13 :43 : 04 2006
sublecc.: RE: pNR implementaErcn olan

She was in che office when I senE:he e.mai1!

Hì.igo 'f euf e l. -i I I
ChieÍ Pr-ivaciz Cfficer
U.S. DeparcmenE of Hcrnelanci Secur:i:.¿
9Jash ! ngtcÍ1 . DC 2OS2 A

Lb L lor-
lrh:s con-irnun:c:l--rcn, aLong r..'r!:h.ti'¿--;¿chrÌìenis, ;s cc.;ered b!, fedel.er -.:::c steie _à:.rgo"'e:-n-Lng eìectronic ccrn¡lunjcations ani na.y co:'¡Lain --rillfj.der¿ral a¡,a i.1=gaIiy pr!.¡:-eg,=cili:;¡n¿ç!s¡ :i the :eader cf th:s -'.==.gè rs níj-! i--he inE.encied recrl::en:. :/oil :¡:e hel.e:,.,
::.;;:;:':-;n.._:"I 

dissern:nacion, dis:¡-ri:uiron, use or copyrng of chrs rnessage rs =..;;;.;'-,,!:È;¡-r4Lsu' !! /ou nave received thLs tn error, piease repìy irnrrlediacel¡r ¡ó ¿he 
=ender:and .e lece th: s message . Thank vou.

)

- _1:-:cine: MessaSÊ\- - - - -
Fro:: LbW )
SenE : Honday, Octô'Õer O2 . 2OO6 i z 42 pt4
To: Te.rief, Hugo; Uh ç A,
Si:bjeci: Re: FNR imptemenEation p.Ì.an

tf t,
i'm copyinEÇþLl who i believe is aL::e¡dy working ih:s ,¡Ích :bp C A + *\

.Iu I i e i,; Bas¡,em, ;,Jrâì Dr1 , <k-tr-bç *r

'c'::i.: :. rE ci-. i c r.rìu C_ 6 > -

Ð
Se¡:t ::-om my B.ackBerrv þJ i-re less liandheld

- r-¡-rginal Message
:ro¡n: Teufei, I-iugo
îo: 3'¡xe¡:, Sae,.va!'E; Se.les, NaCh:n_
.'c: S:.,9-'-r. Ðei:o'rah J; {_ {ZÇ' ?e.i.,., -Dhi I , ç_ þ L lu *

-:,er1!: Ycn Oc: 02 1.3:26:11 ZrJob
S.-rb-ec:, ílE: PNR rmplemenraci¿:n

c- L's a

È.i?-(:', ..Ia','sôit p ;

= 
P:rSeÍtZ,,r"i;,

-ì

.ê

h)

Ë
l;^r'.t4',r I I r.<.-.

CJ(i*:l

\.''.ri.{*,
a\.,\
'l _É¿\. ¿..åt4 )", (,'.t

\,Þ/

i,,i-:1o T¿-ic-ì ::--
f)::'.ie: i::.a:, ]:Í

'*, l-ì
I

t::

Ooto (¿1



/

) r. u.s. DeparEmen. or Homerand securr., C0NFFÉffiAL
(uJ T:iX'"i,:-:" jou"

This coÍuflunication, along with any attachments, ie covered by tederal and sÈate law
(v) ffi:*:Ë?";:""Ì;"til: ;:iä:t';i:ilï i:Ë=Ëä T:':::".;ïÍi::*:å"::î,ï::i:ii":;:iiiï3i3o"\ s notifÍed that any diseemlnation, diBtribuÉion, uEe_or copying gf t!+s mesEage i6 Brrictlyprohibiced- rf you have received E.hls in error, please -räpri 

immediaceiv-tã-rr,. genderand delete this message. Thank you.

- -- - -Originaì Message-- - - -
From: Baker, SteurarE,
SenÈ: Sunday, October 01, 2006 l:53 pM
To: saleE, Nathan,. Ahern,, Jeyson p,. Myers, .rurie L,. Baeham, t{raroh, (_. ti <.. -5Cc: Spero, Deborah J; ( b ç _\Rosenzweig. paul; {_ -i;ç. 

J'Perry, phil',. Teufel, Hugq,
SubJect,: R.E: PlfR imptementation plan

Thfe is good. Two ieeuee Jump ouÈ,:

1' our propogar Eo Ehe EU iuclules a promlee Èhat addlt,io¡al agencies wlll meet thestandards lrnposed þy Ehe underÈakinge àn cBP. hle need t,o operatlonalize t,hoserequfremente and determine wheEher Èhey require any .tr."t."-in the acEivities of Ehe
f¡\ rcceiving agencies or.any epecial handiitg-ãt pNR, .w" rãy-"ã_qd a memo ser,Èrng forrh Ehe[\ä.J eteps receiving agencies wirr take Eo meeE Ehe requíremenÊs. (_\ 

-!L- Lts f rrwil'l require the part'lcipation of cBP, Ehe receiwing agency, and someone who wae aÈ .henegotiariona -- probably C_b G ] from oec and/oí ¿ b¿ 3 trom nrfvacy.-'

þl
(r)

0.\

T\

2. The SORN looke like a gating factor Eo me. ceË,ting iEdaye wiì.]. take a lot of work, and we donrt, have a pOC for
we identify a Poc Monctay?

tã5

ilve talked E,o the secreÈary^about Ehle, and he wanEs it to movepoesible. In t,he ¡neantime, C-

SÈeuarE

- - - --origlnal. Meesage- - - --
Fron: Sales, NaE,han
Sent: Su¡¡ 10/t/2006 1:IB plrl
To: Baker, SÈenert,; ÀÌr_ern, ,JayBon p; l{yere, Julle L,.

,ñ9".t .Spero, Deborah J; (_ b G -J Roeenzweig,
U_Fubject: RE: PNR iraplementaeion plan

nl: pl?rised, here's Èhe drafÈ implemenEarion ptan.t) ftnalLzed tomorrow, whieh would enable us Eo ithrow

¡) crreers,/ NÀ.s

- NaEtean A. Sales
lDeputy ÀBsietant SecreÈary for policy Developmenr-DeparEment of Homeland Security

Lbz /a.¿ :\

drafted and into t,be FR in 14
E.hat. ltem. ¿1

: can

forward as grrickly as

Basham, Wralph; < bç I
Paul

The
the

working group hopes È,o have thisgwiEch', in pretEy short order.

--- - -Original Message- -- - -
From: Salee, Nachan
Sent : Sunday, Oct.ober 01, 2006 lO:58 Àl¡l
To: Baker, SEewart; Ahern, Jayson '' 

iöñ"t/äÈñf[A["'"'' 
'-ralPh 

¡ Lb Ç tourÐLo
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':t,:,aa f.ls =.i:^: -i:. i...:-:::-i
É ..ì :í s:Èp p-.?1 ::.:L: .....: _ _ :

:-.:'r-e:.! .ì¡'¡fc :c Eitts orÕL3

r-ì,¡¡

| ::: s : ::: : _-.t;e: ::
---3 -,,_È.\t-

ike .ìpl-'r'oxt ¡n3 | Ê :

farÈn I n Cut r:

¿: é :i'ä:t. .t.:n ¡O rå,:e ?l.l? ::3.r i r_¡t.ii,.,:::;e rasl..s ...t l. Ìte neele-j, a_: :--;.1 : .r ... .;Êi' :i:-.:e ,..,,e:l-:3 :_î:..:e;..:ê. : ^:r, :¡.:cui..:._

:r rgiilaì MeEsage
l¡:c:n: Bake:-, Scev¡art
Tc : ¡¡s r'¡, javson p ; tl:.,/e !-s , ':u L i e
îc, Spero, leborah --; t_ b e
aÐFt C,,n 1,.- 

^1 
r... , -:u;, ! ; ¿a ¿ll1

Subl ect : Pì,l.1- impleä,eniaL ion Þiâr.t

Saìes, ì!åEhan, tLÇ, .]
?au I

3,asham, i.Jl'e
.'.-\ losr:rz,¡e

ì pl:
rG.

'.-z-)

I'låcllan sal-es, DAs f or FoL icv De'¡eloÐmen: . has been ì eacing ine pì.annrng -Ðroces s f crtn'::i:ltl:?_:ry 
9":a co. other agencies. rhe secre¡,ary nâa expressed deEerrninarion coY\-,/rmp-Lemen: suickJy the changee:i1aÈ..re,ve beer, negotiating so l.:ard for. ,¡{e need 5o reporr\ :c blx1 ¡v-ica'Sburs.day o* ã..i."*.iied. i-rnpì.€seRÈå+Ion ,p}a.n--fsr-¿eeese Èì-,r r€,8 êñri isÀ,--, .

!. icì.:iing :r,)' :s6ues Lhac need co i:e rescl veC ,

cån:/cL¡ atcenci or make soirìeone ¡va:l"able from your agenci.esthe pace on pianning? Nathan can prov¡,de cieiaiis on vrhat'or ui -. 1 atrerrc :he meer-ing ;o pr-cvrde more decarls aÞouE t.heres:r:cr:-cns./procedures we will- need to implernent E,o ì.i,re upnego¡:ecl.ons .

S E erra rc

for a Monday meeEj.-g'_c force
al-i-eady bee¡ done anÕ oy wr:cm
k:nds of
:o:he spiric of cire

Oo\a¿ 
T
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Prease find a¿cached a copy of r-he CBP-EU undercakings document go';errì:ng ðccess Eo pr.*Rdãla' A/s stewart Baker'! e¡nail beiow indic¿tes thai agency r,erái will need to prepare aEgLa- sett'ing forth che steps'receiving agencies wil.l neéd rå iãiiã, co comply with rherequirements outLined in Èhe ur'dercakingÃ document. These requirements encompass rhe useof data, storage, treatment and protectlon, data elemenEs, and redress, etc. €
¡.1S-

5 The exi.sting pNR agreement expiredyeste5!ay,:!_9 _c_t¡e US has still not _åa199é_¡iiC_b_q¡e.EL; on an_ inierirn-_a:¡a¡cernenr-_ nns hesproposed tr¡ai ¿hä ui wóüio-mäiniãin__trre-sfarË quó, wj Èh the exceprror. ihat DHs aEencieswirl' be abre to access PNRs under the framew¡rk'of tn..*isitnö-õIà.rrèki¡:ss.

+'-ã

---- -Origipal Messao€----;
From: L blç I .Ts¡_ occ>Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 1:53 pM
To: Kerner, Francinecc: I- b ç ) <rse occ>,. {_.t- þ(-- bè
Sub ject: R;': PNR i.mgleneñtation pJ.ar:

L6Ç f

-----OriginaL Message-----
From: Kerner, Francine
Sent: Sunday, Octot-rer 01. 20O6 3z24 pM

Tor Kip H,aþrley;. L b<.- þ¿? /¡c,¿>Cc: ¿: bÇ L-¿2 /o¿, - - ]fSubject: Re: PNR rmplenencaEron !ro,,

l) .rs¡ occ>; a' toø -\
ì1 <T-cA occ>

00296?

Løç .3
Assistant Chief Counse.I for fnternatioqal Law Transpcrtation Security Admi,nistrationDepartmenr of Ho¡netand security ph. Ë.b ¿ /o¿,_] :;ii--Z:;7ã'å')'f;;"-Li7"- :
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY I{ORK PRODUCT THIS COMI,JUNICATION I,ÍIGHT CONÎAII.ICOMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY ÀND CLIENT, COMMUNICA.TIONS THAT ENE P¡NT OF TIIE AGENCYDELTBERÀTIVE PRocEss. oR ATToRNEy-i'¡oRK pF,oDUcr. -¡.LL 

oF wHrcH ¡nÊ pn;vrt EGED AND NorSUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR :O THE PUBLTC. PLEÀõS'CONSULT WI?H THE OFFICEOF CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN TI{IS :-MAIL,

3

i,oJ,c/w'1nâL )ct¿s.G@h,.2"¿l



thcnì¡ rr^rr ¡(i n

L' Iav
F:k

C"çvt{s.
hlc'I ì contãct ¿-tlrtl 

"n Mondav, makino this ¿ r.op Þrioritv.C
Is'í

-\ freom OCC will be taking the lead, working wi:h

Sent frorn my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

þ, ¿ )o'¿

c-frk
.*ì

:\

-----Original Message-----
From: Kip ttawley
To: Kerner, Francine; ¿. bUCC: Lbb I>z /e¿^-.' '.)
Sent: Sun Ocr 01 13:56: IE zuub

. Subject: Fw: pNR imptementation plan

/vJ trancine,*part of a longer thread on pnr. (hL)rras the read...k
I\- Original Message

From: Båker, St,ewertTô: sares, Nathan; Ahern, Jayson p; Myers, JuIie L; Basham, wralph; Lbb -aL bk Vtz /o,o -3Cc: Spero, Deborah J; t lD è -1 Rosenzweig, eaul; ¿l bç 3Perry, Phil; Teufel, fiugo
Senti Sun Oct 01 i3t53:26 2006
Subjecr: RE: pNR implementatlon plan

This is good. Two issues jump out:

ir\ 1. our proposal' to the EU includes a promise Ehat additional agencies will meet the
\J standards imposed by the undertakings ôn CBF. !{e need tc operãrionalize those- requirements end deter¡r.ine whethet they requlre any changes in the activicies of rhereeeiwing agenc:'es or anyspecia)- handling of PNR.- we mãy need a meno seiting forrh rhesteps receiving agencies wilr take Eo meet tfe.-leouirenerris. <.-

D) -f rtwill requrre the partlcrPåtion- of cBP, the reãeiving aoencv, and someone who was aÈ thenegotiations -- probabty Lbv -l from oGc and/oi Lb ç'j tron privacy.
.. 2. the soRN t:e!;-Jil9-a--g-?-!{rg--fqqt-el_¡o tneLc_e,glÀnS_ir d_.r_a_f:.eclandj¡-io-the F,R in 14_-_\ \ days will rake a lot of woik, ãñ¿ weìãn t t¡a"eã pOC for fnãi-item. r_

bl 3 can' *" identify a poc Monday?

.\ I've talked to -rhe Secretarv êbout this, and he_viants iÈ to move forward as quickly as
. ul \ possible. In rhe ..".ii.",å- - U"S\i¡

Stewart

-----OriginaL Message---- -
From: SaIes, Nathan
senr: sun t0/tl2006 1:19 PM
To: Baker, Stewart,. Ahe¡n, Jayson p; Myers, Julie L,.Cc: Spero, Deborah J; L b Ç. _5 ftess¡¿¡agig,Subject: RE: PNR implemenration pian

Ull: promised, here's rhe draft implemenrarion pIan.
_'"finalized tomorrow, which would enable us ro ì,thro*

002968

Cheers,
NAS

Nathan A. Sales
Decrrtv Assistent secretary for Poricy De'relopment DeparEment of fíomeland securiiy(- L:.¿ lc "- J

a

Basham, Wralph; ë6 G -\
?aul

The working group hopes to have thÍsrne swirch" in prercy short order.

Cøwf^/n*-



-----Original Message-----
Fro¡n: SaIes, Narhan
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 l0:To: Baker, SEewart; .åhern, Jayson
Cc: Spero, Deborah J,. L l,-¡e
Subject: F.e: pNR implenentation

Cpr\ptyt(H-

58 A¡4
Pt l"fyers, Jul ie L,. Basham, Wralph, L L, C. _]

-] Rosenzweig, paul
pì. an

Stewart et aJ.. ,

¿\our implementarion workÍng group has put together a draft plan
. \ Jto othèr DHS entities. rúrirrer refinäment ót trre rasks wirl be\ ha'¡e a 16-step pJ.an that wirr take approximatery three weeks cot.he current draft to this group when-i'm out of church

C]

to make PNR dêta availabLe
needed, but right now ,/,,e

execuLe. I will circulate

Sent f rom rny tslackBerry l,tireless li¡ndheld

Orlginal Message
Fro¡n: Baker, StewarE.
To; Ahern, Jäyson p,. Mvers,. JuIie
Cc: Spero, Deborah J,. { bç
Sent: Sun Oct 01 l0=1Lz!4 2006
Subject: PNR inrplementation plan

L:_Ba-eh¿¡, I,JraIph; SaIes, Nathän; L 6C.J Rosenzweig, pauL

Il,/\,l/

can you attend or make someone avail¿ble from your agencies for a Monday meeting to forcethe pace on planr:ing? Nathan can provide details on whet,s arready been done and by whom.I wil.l attend rhe neering r.o proviàe more derairs aÈoul-i¡,ã riiã"-årrescrictions/procedures we wilL need ro impl-emenÈ to live up ao i¡,. sprrit oÍ rhenegot iat ions.

Stewart

,{tr os.,rn ø"r

_f

'e)

tU,.\ l::yl-s:l:",. DAS f or Policv Developmenr, has been leading the pranning process forUloPeninq PNR data to other agencÍes. The secretary !:as exiress=d determination Eot implement quickly tle changés that we've been negótiatÍng so hard for. r{e need to reportto him by coB Thursciay on a detaired Ímprementatíon ptan'foi 
"."""" by rcE and îsA,including any Íssues that need to be reiolved.

$r
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/'
,/'t?/< c>lr, .\ /

.----d-.=-.--.=.-:--

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

lr\.'- Fr-eaE--r 5.a.¡e a'coorciina:e wirh

l- 
,Þ.¿ - )

Monday, Ocroþer 02, 2006 3:4S Atr4
l- L:,*, -J
¿ Å i ¿¿t'o"-
Re: PNR implenrentation plen I,r,.

f

¿äL:-i'' i--.Eeres: in rl:is. Àssume( þ6J rr,tì

3er¡ Írom ny BlackBer::.,, t¡ljreìess ;_.lsìdheld

----- O,rlg:.naI Message ---,-
F¡-om: LbL¿ :iTo: ( Ltt. fCc: A*_ t_"., I¿ k Z /61:.Lbu 6Lt.,*, r
Sent; Sun oct 01 21:54:57 2006

.. Sub ject: Re: i:NR impiementaticn plan'r.i.. ,i

!' i: have Ehe prA ana Lb9r1 ir currerìrly workino 6¡- 
:. ::i :""::::' and w:tJ. io-row L¡p rvltirLJpø)on

-f

c he SORN f or Ä.TS { I
SOR¡J !o see whether

ass urne ) I ..rrlL iook
:1 Cao Sappen.

Ser-r us:ng B_IackBerr-,/

J¡i.qi na.l. i'{esfìaoci
¡: om; E-- L: Ç -f
lo: f taU --\
Cc: E V-(. t:¿, /r:-,.;
Laç b¿ /¿.--> J
Sent ¡ Sun OcÈ 01 16 : 0 9 : 19 2006
Sublec! : Fw: PNR irnplernentaf-ion pia¡!.: :.i---- 

--..-\YbC J
See ernalL be.ow, ;;en two may esp neeci compliance ¡

work on a sorn. \.i.1 ;

Senc from my BlackBerry Wlrelees Handhelcl

0riginal MesEage ---
From: 3aker, St.ewarE,
To: Sal.es, NaEhanj Àhe3n,, Ja,/son p; Myers, Juli.e L; tsasham, i{r¿loh; à bþ _\
Cc : Spero. Deborah J ; E_ k>Ç .l .or:enzwe ig, ?a..i; ; L l-=¿'Perry. Ph i t , < lo .Z i Or¿ l} Ter-:'f el , Í{uooSe:i!: Su:Ì CcE Ci Ii:33:.>.6 2eA6

.. Sub.¡ ecc ; RiJ: Pl,lR j.rno.emencaE ion pi.irr,.-.- ,

-: ì :n, s : s gocd . Two rsslres ) ump .:u: :

- : - The SORÌJ :croks ì Ìke a gar, ing .Í¿-t::cr. co rnÊ-iÌ
f\

- ' c¿Í P!-îaot¿ i ¡-o :irt: JU :ncì;des ê Í:'osr: l-.r€ Lha: edcr'.io¡ial a,;eir<:ies .,,Jì.i. merr¿ ¡¿1¿sc;¡rd¿¡ds ;it¡cosed l-ly :ite u¡r<ler¡a,k:¡lgs cn ilBp. '4e n¡:e,l ,ao nre!.i!cnal l2:e ir.cse''ecr'::lÉ:r'¡eni:i êlìcj derermine 'rhelher.îk=-l.re(Jri!re any chã--!ges:n Ll:e ècL-:..,/i:l¿s ¿.. i:lierece:vlng agencies r:r an),/ $IJec¡.il irandi-ing oi pN[ì. ae nråy reeC a nenìo seia:nq forrh cÌres:cci recei::!-rq agencles ¡¡i II tak€ Lo iileer Lhe:--:o.,irrej".*ni".lí_
ts\-> -a Ir',¡r1l rec¡ujre ihe car:Èicipacion o¡-:IaÍ.iìe.-eceiv1n3 aEency, and. ecmeone wno w¿s a¡:he

'egor1ar.rons -- orobabJ.y ( 6 k _=-\. .'rom occ and,/cri É-b q- -a Írom pr:,r.,êcy.

J

J

î,r' !\-2.r2')
i ),J.¿ç#-

Geti irg it dref :eci ¿¡nd in¿o :he IR rn ..r



d¿vs wrii cake a ict of work, and ¡e å,on,.Þhave a poc for E.haa item. (
{e :dena:. Ív a poc lfonday a tJ > f aårì

i'

-- ' f '';e :¿; i':ed :o :he Secreta!.v abcu: chrs. :nd he wan-_s Í t. :c no,¡e Ío:*.ard as gurcxìy aspossiÞìe. In the meanEime, ¿ _ t_-i
-l

S : e.,,,a ¡- !

- - - - -O:-tg::re Lyessage _ _ _ _ _

Fror¡: Sa.ì es , Naehan
Sent: Sun Ie/L/20C6 t; tB pty{

To: Baker, sEeh'arÈ.' Ahern. Javson P i ¡,lv-erB, JuLie L; Baeham, iJraÌph; L bç. JCc: Spe=o, _Deborah J; I t] Ç '5 .oÀ"nro",.g, ?aul
,. , subj ecc : RE: pNR implemenEaEior plan\;,i i

''l 'Às prornised' here's Eire draft in:plemencat.i.on plan. The working group nopes E.o have chis' Íinal ized comorrow. '¿hich would. èa¿.bre ue to "Èhrow che sw1 cch', !n precty short ord.er. l

Chee:s,
i":'\s

¡.'acnåt_ ê.. Sal.es
DepuEy AeslsLanc secteEary io:: Pol icy Developrnent Depårcmeni cf HomeJ-arrc securicy(-øz/o"-> -t
- - - - -orrg inaL ¡4essage_ _ _ _ _

F¡-om: Sales, ¡\¡eeha¡-r
Seir: Sunday, Cct,ober 01, ZOO6 :.C;5S Aj.Í
To: Baker, sEewart,. A¡ern, Javson l); Þiyers, Julie L; Bashanr, ni:arpir ¡_Lb 9 A
cc: spe¡-o, Deborah J, {- 6 G a, , ,?ã""rr"*"ig, paul

, Subjecc; p=: pNR irnpl-emencar,ion plan ,.j:t
aì
''.ì,scewa¿: eE ar.,

...'-,'\,'-reug_}_fnp*j.-eß€n_Eê!rç&.{9I-k-inggro-uph+e--,.P-lrg.-Egg:e!åe¡'a-.årêf.ç'.€.ie*,a._:anejre'---P'¡{R.
Eo other DHs entities. Fircher refinèment. õt c¡. tasks,.¡iit oe neecled, but righ: now ereh¿'¡e a i6-sceP plan cira-; '4'itl- take approxlrnetely chi-ee ,ler=ks ¿c Êye.-uEe, I ç¡: lL c::culaceehe currenE draft L.o chis group when I,m out of church.

(cJ

Seni from rny BlackBerry Hire.Leeg i.iandh€ld

-- --- Crigin¿l rilessage
Frcm:8aker, Stevrert
To: Àhern, .Jayson pt yvers, Julie f.,; Bashanr , tt;-alph; Sales, ¡IaEhen,Çb C- _)Cc: Sçero, 3eborah J; { 1> Ç- 3 lose::zweià, F¿uiSent: Sun Cc: 01 1û:41,:J4 2OO6
!;ì::l-eai: ::Èiì imnìem¡nr¡ir',.- ñì --- ..-, -.,.P¿ ¿v.¡ v¿å¡¡ \

.l\tll
/.'-l \IJ

t ^':1333



þ/Hathan salee, DÀs for Policy DevelopmenÈ, hae been leading the planning process'/ opening PNR data co-oÈher agenciea. The secrecary hae exirelÀuã-ã.c.t*lna¡.lonlmplement ç:ickly the changèg Ehat we've been negåtlating eo hara-ior. l+e aeed
!o hlm by CbB Thureday on a deÈalled lmplemenÈaElon plan for .."è"r by tCE and

\ iucludlng any ieauee Èhat need to be reáolved.

for
EO

Eo reporc
TSA,

r \ 
_____ sv ys rsÞv¡Yre!

\U \c1n you atEend or make aomeone avatlable lrom your\ /thc pace on planning? Nathan can provlde detaile- I wlll aEtend the neeÈlng to provlde more detatls
reeErictlone/proceduref¡ we will need t,o llçlcment
negotfaÈfone.

Stevrart

agencice for a titonday mecÈ,lng t.o force
on what,,s already been done and by whom.
about thc klnde of
to llve up Èo the eplrft of che

ll irì II I ii{L

rn
,3'-, 0ßíì334



From:
Sent:
To:
SubJect:

L-L>ç a
Wednesday, Q:tober 04, 2006 6:40 pM
L b+ J ( E'z l¿-
Fw: PNR ¡mplementatþn otan

:a

f\ 
Don'È k¡row if vou

vr
saw t,hie email chain.

b>

SenÈ from my Black8erry Wirelese Handheld

Original Mesaage
From: Baker, St,ewart
To, Teufel, Hugo; Salce, Nat.han,. Àl¡ern, rlay'on p; üyere, JulleCc: spero, peborah J;C_ ç=ç, _\ Roãenzweig,-paui, -¿-
I Perry, Phil, C_ þ L. t c,.-, -l: -----'--ì
senÈ: Mon ocÈ 02 152322o2 2006Subject,: RE: pNR implementaÈion plan

-l

L,. Baeham,
Lov

l{ralph,- i bG -lJ

e
ca)

6t,

fU) I leave the lead to the Ewo officea concerned; whoever can move moat grrickly ehoulil eEepL - out-

l. I

- --- -Original Heaeage--_ _ _
From¡ Teufel, Hugo
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 l:2? pl¡tTo: Baker, Stewart: Salee,. Nat,han; Àt¡ern, JayBon p; Hycre, Julie L; Basham, trlralÞh, ç åc ìCc: Spero, Deborah ;tt lJ bia .a n"".í.,-*"ig, paul; L br' Perry, PhiL' - 5 ' rqs¿ ,' L t) Þ lSuÞject: RE: pNR implemenÈaÈion plan

€t- t-¡l I SoRN and are working on it. now. C_ -q.,11

Hugo Teufel III
Chief Privacy Officer
U-s, DeparE,menE of Homeland SecuriÈ.yl{ashington, DC zos2ï
L b:- /c.- ll
This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federar and sÈaÈe rawgoverning electronic communicatione and may .orrtui' confidenËial and legally privilegectinformaÈion' rf Ehe readLr or i¡i";;r;;å t;";;; Ehe inÈended-recipjen.,./ou are herebynotif ied thac any dÍeseminaÈion, aistrÍbuËi;, ;;. or copying of rhis mesaage is srricrlyH:'å:ì:::',nT: i::"Ï:: 'ff:il"i":h;;-i;-;;'o'l'ir..". ;å;ï; i,,àäi"r"ri fã-cr,ã JJ.,o.,

-D¡ r.J(cl \çkrct&rflLt

002942
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Cnfit-to ,þ xL-

-- - - -Original Meeeage_ _ _- _

From: Baker, SÈewarÈ
SenE: Sunday, October Ot, 2006 1:53 pMTo: Sales, Nathan; Àt¡er-n, Jayson Þ; Myers,.IuLle L,.Cc: Spero, Deborah J; L t'ç '5--ñå"ãn"r.ig,
'Perry, phil' ; Teufel, HugosubjecÈ: RE: pNR implemenÉacion plan.-.

lU) This is good. Two iEeuee jump ouÈ;L'
1' our propoeal to Ehe EU incrudes a promiee thac addiÈional ageneies will meet EhesÈandarda impoeed by the undertaki"g" ã"-öËË. we need Èo operationalize Èhose

'^ 
reguiremenÈ' and determine whether Ëñ:i.'ràäi19.r,y changes in the acrivicfes of theíV ) teceiving agenciea or.any gfgcia¡ n"naii.,õ=år p¡r¡n.' we måy-need a memo Eerting forÈh rheL sÈeÞs receivins asencies wirr rakc r"-rã"Ë I¡. i"qui;ãr.il"ï'-
wÍll require che parÈiclpaÈion of 

"¡n, 
anubÈ":lylig 

-aqencv, 
and someone who ,""1a Èb.r'nesor.far,ione __ probabry'C_ bG 5-Ërã.-oåc 

"r,aiãí a-;L, -¡ from prlvacy.
?'\ 2' The soRN-rooke ltke a gaÈfng factor to me. oetting rt drafced and inÈo Ehe FR in 14(/) o^"" will take a lo. or woii, 

"ãa *.-ãår,ii ü"*r.- a poc ror r,har rrer¡. ¿_t- weÍdentifyapocuonday? V bî 3 can

p\L"!ït;î::"or:"r;:".:ffli::l¿o"ue ehie, andre u,anrs 1r ro move forward ae qulckry ae
L 

'--r---"rÞ' 
:1

Stewart

_ _ _ _ _Original. Meseage_ _ _ _ _
From: Sa]es, Nat.hansenr: sun 1011/2006 1:18 PÞlTo: Baker, sEervart,. Àhern. \ravaon p: rvera, rrulle L;Cc: Spero, Deborah J¡ f âç. 3 noåenzwe:.g,-----subiecu+@qn#_

" 
)Ar promised' here'e the draft,'nçlemcn.arron 

?13r. The working' / tínarized rorrorrow, whlch wourd ä""ti;-;;-Ëä 1,rt¡row Èhe awf rchn
Cheere,
NAS

NaËhan A. Salee
2Ëy;r:r;:":"\r""'eÈary for policv DevelopmenE DeparÈmenE of Homerand securiry

/t

- - - - -OrÍginal Meeeage__ - - _

From: Salee, NaEhan
Sent: Sunday, OcEober Ot, 2006 LO:58 Afi

i:j. ff*:, ;$::ï'"ï?oi.t";;);; ñJ.å:,.j:i:i,:,ollin.*, wra,ph; r å 6Subject: Re: pNR Implernãrrt"c1o., itan l

Stewårt et al. ,

our implementaÈion.1?rki:g g50-p hae puc Èoger.her a draf. pJ.an Èo make pNRf;3"3'l'í.?i:J';i:*':;..";iifl.;"".å'.ni-;;-;;; :::I" wi.r.r. be needed, buE
Èhe curre"r å-'"ic Èo EhiE s,.o'!-,i";o?:;-åTit:lt.;ïff.weeks .o "*à.,,r". r

Baeham, Wralph ¡ (- bç, -)PauI; e 1,"+ :-.\

,liïn"., wralph,. L b ¿¿ _1

group hopee t,o have thiern pretty ehort order.

_]

002943
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,/
CçfrÇ 'QlfT ftL

sent from ßry BlackBerry Wirelese Handheld /

Original Meseage
From: Baker, StewarE
To: Ahern, Jaygon P,. Myers. Julle
Cc: Spero, Deborah .T; C- ,hG
SenÈ : sun OcÈ 01 10:4 I : 34 2006
Subject: PNR implemenEacion plan

L; Basham, Wralph; Salee, Nat,han , L l-, G, - j
,) Rosenzweig. paul

C)

@

Nathan sares,- DAs for Pollcy Development, hae been leadlng the prannlng proceae for
¡.¡l\oeentng PNR data Èo other agenciee. The secret,ary hae exfreseed determrnation Eo(gvy irrPrement quickly the changee lhac we've been.negåtlatl.r!-"À-n.rd for. ¡¡e n"àd to reportlL' ::_1.ÌT.:I P" Thuraday on ã detaiJ.ed irnplementarlon pran for accesa by rcE and TSÀ,including any leeuea that need to be resolved

can you aÈeenô or make someone available from your agenciee for a Monday meeÈing co force¡¡[\ ctre pace on pranning? NaÈhan can provide detai]B on wha!'" iJready been done anct by whom.\,1ò,/ r wirr atÈenã the mãeting Èo proviãe.or" àãt.ils abouÈ rhe kinde ofrq.1 reeÈrictfone/proceduree we wil¡. need to implemenÈ Èo tlve up Èo the spiric of ¡be
ç\ÂJ neSot.iat,ione.

Stewart

t t.*¿t=*¿*t rn;-r{rnn o,

002944



',;)

From:
S enr:

Subject

t-. t., ,

I bu b'¿ t" ^'
L.-

!C / ).O / 20O6 't\: C6
àJ,í

-C b¿¿ hL /ç'- 'a
T-resday, octcbe¡ io. 2c06 1 I i3 Aiv,l( 6ç- r>
RE: FW: PNñ trnplementaiion plan

F$
1( ) \

{ur

l.: I

L- bt
Cffi.ce cf Chref Co-rnsel-
:J. g . lus:ons ënd Agrc'er pro:ecc:o::
PÌ:cne' ,r -Faï: / 6-z /,-¿' Jtr.atLTl' þe bz/;,_u .)
::-':'i ¿ccuaenÈ ' and any aitachmerc (s; here:<¡, nay coJ]tai¡: conf idenEial, and/or sensicrve:;';;l'í;:'::i:.3::";liiË"": ?::::::i.::i:;:':î¡i:i,l::t:: u Ã -ð.""ii,å.,. 

,"rorma,ion, and

;:;"iî;:;:;ì:i.::"."ii::.;";:niij-;::l-;;.-;;;-ä;i.i."1,.ån;:; :å,i::i"i"?åï,0;::1.;Ì:"

:\

1I t'. r-r -/* b6
I cL'
/ U^l sub; ecr r RE:

bz /¿-' J
F4: pNR Lfltp.LemenLacior pian

, Lbþ 5
flñ SeniorCounsel
t,l-) DeparEmenr of FlomeLanci Securi t1,t Office of E¡ìe General CounBel*,o-Çj Haah:ncì:on, D. C. zo52g

å;r þ'z /':"- 'l
L-- 

-

ì Thls ccmmunlcåcion. å lcirg vrith any aiE.achmenr.s, j s qovg¡s6 by f ederaJ. and sta:e Law/1îi "-:"'e5:1rì3 eìec:ronic cc:ìnLi;)icaÈi"i" .n.i-r",¡ .ã"aå_I.r, ..,n:=."o,.ii"i-=r¿ J_egalÌ.2 p:i.r:iegei("- ;;;;ii:;':;.. :;,=:i"::;:;:.i:":'åî,ï:;:i;";:"i:. .'. 'n.-ná.J-,..iii1i.. iou are irãrebv

:;i";"illi .n;'",lli.l:l- fi:;;"å¿-'¡'=-;;-å=.:;,)'"å,3"=""fi,;ii ii":;i:=lî;=::".i: ::i;::ti
- - - - -O¡-rqinaì Hessaqe-, _ _,
r:.cr. j (- ll,tc b-> /cr-: _SSer.r . Tue._qdåv. Ocbober iO, 2OO6 II : C4 À14i _ 7o' C" be _l

t,'i S',:¡lÊc!: fls; ¡1,¿-, INR-:_ripienenta¿.ron planF'w_-: rNRJ r-"pi.o.enra¿ ron plan QñO lJC

)r"t"¿-Ç." ,\,u.it ,Y+
,btwún

i'\. . I\lþ(UW/'A q. .
'.t 

-)

iC 'fut."nC 
i

'1,,



;\
.) I :

\-.:a,t- -. 've ìCS: IrâL-i.
L[:l C .jpreträred fo-

ì{h.::
:he I

(. \,

¡

l. r\| \J I

Pro t ecc:cr
--i

iJ
, --\ l.<) < /tJ<L'Ç

:r¡;ìenrenca cicr p).ar:

IJave )'ou coE Een EhiE ?
.claces - Cbç J

I.ci/- -f ¡r; ¿-¡'eaclv
-,

con: :csi.i- ia I ar.i, 9¡- .ser,s:. 3:-ye
U. .5 . Sovernme¡:c inf ornaC:,on, ancior. Lise by, anyore cEher Lhan EheCh:ef Co.¡nsel :efc:e ci:scLosirq

)
'-)

i1/LA/2C06 \j:52

Alvt

Sr.rb;ec:: FgI: p\?f ,, i i

)r

:LJ f just go: írorr Mike o: friday, ånd I see CBP CCC il a ¡unJrer of

lri

qbÇ :-.5

Ser¡ior Counse i
Deparcmenc of äomeLand

Of¡-ice of che General

.9ecuri cy

Counsel

_l:3:l:l?."n. _ì . c

t. i .- , 
-*---

i1t_, i c u*
l'åX: /'

'f'r:s cf,nn:u:':'Âijon, aic:rg with.:.r'¡ ã:¡-¿chm3nEs, :s co-vered by r.ecerai a:Ìc:ãca¡e l.aï9oi'erninE e-ecE¡onic comiunicaliors a.d may contain-ãcn:'icientiar 
""ä-rlg. Ii' cr:vr.ì.egec

:;ï:,i::1.. ;;,':î.;::i::.::,;;i:.:i-:i:"jlïj"--i! ';.;;;;;'.äipi;ï. ,cu ers ie:eb,,prch:.b:rec. : í v'rr ira,¡c ¿-ece¡,oo 
=h,.u ,n "riårl'ir,:"ri"fí!i; :;*";i;.ä;;"::".i: :ïå::-"

T

Osol 8 t



a::i de j.e:e :he messãge _ T:renk "'o,

ircl : S:a:d:;: I le, ¡1: ciì¿e j ,iìâ r i:ó: a
-qe::i F: rC¿,,, Oc:cbe:- ¡6, 2OO6 j :.f i )l::. å t,.., :J
J-c +.--r_ ¡ \. F];R :trLeri,e::caL:--:. :li:

k)< J
t \_l

/rit

(,,1

ir )a
iv !

c bz lc.r--t

f ì'cn: Sa.es. ¡,Jachan
SrnE: Fridalz, Oceober t6, 20c6 jl_: jl l._\.fTo: Jacks:a. Bob Èl; KrånLnge¡, Xariì.1€ei:; 1_

¿.G
Cc: !¿ijçq¡, 5Éewart; Earth, Richari; Rosenzwejg,
Sub¡ ecl ; ?ìrR :.mplemencar jon pLan

:f,

J
Perrl ; Scardavi Ile, Michael

À..s I ,n: sure many of
on PNF: informatio¡r
begin preparacions
wergion o¡. Èhe pNR

ycu havç hearci by
In lighc of rhis

fcr_ ¿he sharing cf
tmplementac iÕn pf èn

r:cu. 
- 
las: nigh: ìiliS reached en agreenen¿ wj.uh che EUdevelopnent, *e ha.'re been given lhe-9c_aleaa icrPÌvF cjaEa Hi!hin ijHS. ¡.cc.ði.ed p)easË f ind che f inal

/ - ¡.s we,ve discussed
\r, l ÍcIJ.or".i.ng åre lxe

Fr:Cay, October I3

, this pJ.an se:s a:ir:.ee-w¿ek
Easks cltaE. a=e scheciuiecl co be

ho¡rzs; :o¡ pNR :nio¡:n¿:lc.--s:.!Lr:rq. Thecompìe:ed wicirin êeven Cay,s :. . e. . ov

)\

V)

v)

omponenEs wilL cieternine whrch personnei :eg,.rÍre immediaEeaccess Eo PNR data. componencs w1). I repo:-r cire na*"s end Eo.al number Eo c.p.
l_...,,, lach cornponent wiLi designa;e a dasa_access oolnt ci
ai-.d

-o:ovide Eo C¡lp. CBp will provide fhe.ramc of i:s pCC i.o cther conìpcne¡:Es.:T gror:_c, compr).sj.:ìg reF\:ese¡r.Eårrve6 irom Cgp anci cthercomÞonents. will be conwened Co resolve aj I tuch,li.ul ! js.J3s sur=ourOir.q ec:Êse rc pNRda:.a. ?¡e Ì'l 9f !ou¡) wtr il hawe an inic:a.j. o.grr]rrurr.onal meccing.* CSp OCC çi l-l <ìraf t è :_.c"res: ieriÈ__: te:ìËl::e 5o¡ :rse .i,z
oc:lÈ r
ccrTrÐc;te::cs seekirg ¿ccess :o pNRlÀls-p. :-_r€ lec.c.e; ¿:. 1ì :rclude, ê.:Ícng oÈ¡er:hings, adesc:rcc:on of ;hè purpose for l"lhich_che request i. ier"g made (by c¡ffice or individual- asagçropr:a ce ) , li'le number ecC nanes r¡¡- incir.¿.:d.r"lu :o-1".e:-/e acce;s. a _DCC ícr ÌenagingEh€ corpone¡:¿'s ¿ccese.i¡:cj,uciing enfcr_cirg acco.,nca¡¡-iray Éor use, and rrajn:nsreqtrj.r-nÈíìE;. C3p wil, I sh¿re Èhe i:3i:. *::¡: af.,u."ipo"*rlf," CBp cCC r¡rl1 draf E ù req_Lles: appro.ral lè:cer. de.ai L i::g .heobÌigai:ons :he agency ancr iE6 0ffrcer^ç ai-.ce'jE by accessrng ihe syscef. FoCs :c:-scr:eiulrnE cr.aining, erc. cBp wilj share rh; dr;fE ;ian tn. uomgonent.s.

rl
\/-)

"t ,^rv)
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/ rl'\ -/

rì,JI

- ri_:.1,¿ i- - i_-^-- !:¡-.:.'\ r- Þ !tf,oor:¿::: :c
ìh..r.- 

=-.rj F--i.rÀ ---!J:.. =.,r -_ .;:g p=Cb:*-riS
,rlope:u:-iv ¡he¡-e v¿o¡¡'c be
shar:rg a :ealiEy.

keep as'_-lcse,;o;ie sc:reC:Lc asas sccn ; s :lie.,, ic:.,,e!ç¡.
cnvtj TnarkE ai¡.rin for a.i yct;r:

pcs-crble, sc piease -ec re kno,r

h,:ìp : r'¡ ¡¡raliing F¡;R tnf ormåCion_

¡rd;hã:i i., S¿ies

Ðeputy Àss:sL¿nÈ. Sec¡-eÈa¡-.v f o¡.

l€tr1å:i¡lìena c: l{ome_¿:.c Secill _:,,/
/- r ¿

L_ k)'z /o L¿ ]

{See eLcacheci f.i. le ?biR imoiener:a- ro!ì citarE ílC.06.20C6).doc)
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From;
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

L bb b'z tù4:/ \
Thursday, Oõtober 26 2006 3 39 plrl
Ç !,Ç .:

Re Fw: PNR Access Requests and CBp F,elcj Guidance

.¿-lrò
.-\

C bG -]CiÍ:cr r: t..-.:eÍ Cou::se_
U . S . lu¡tons anci Borcie:: irÌ o:ec.L : ìr.
fnf:'.e ¡'t | '
,"í',= I 6z /o-- -J2.'.2:),"(âe bz /s_- )
Thrs ,locunrenc, and a::y aEtachmenC (s) hereto, này conCain conf idenCial and,i or Sensi,.:r,eå:Eor:ìel/'clienE pr:-v:-1eged, aEEorne], n'crP.-oroduãc, anc,,c: u.s. Goverrr*""a:niorma::on. anc:5 no: fc: rerease, review, reL:aI:snlss:on, diesen:.raE.Lon or: use by axyoxe other ch¿n gherr¿en,jeC :'eci.oient. ple¿se côn.sul: wirh rhe CBp Of f ice of Chie: Cãunså. bef ore disclosingarv :lfornacion conE,ained in r-hrs e-mar.i.

,rI bu bz/oæÇ
le,26/2íîrí -lj:15

PI.J

i).e : l;: 2LlR Àcc':ss Rea:-le,;:s anc

(: :: lea-:e

t_,:lN)

,,.\
t t. ìI b*,lau I\- bL' -J

:C:

----- O:igiral Messase --.---
Frcr¡: i' {"þ tl ¿i / c¿;
Tc. ¿: bu L¿ z_ f .-,!¿
Sent: 'Ihu OcÈ 26 15 :32:36 2eO5
.9 -l-c" e(:E. : i?e: Fw: pNF. à'3ç355 Req.Jescs GuiCance

:co c,LcLrdli è.'. :_:le ¡roneni .I _

\.-._l \ b 6.J

)
-J

ar.d CBP F¡elcì

.L

002973

J- :C¡;sI _:.:g

rnÍcrnrùLicn, ancir-l\. I 
^..,-.^ ^ .l'- lì

Lt'1. . )i-'.". .'\ (, (l A, ì

,, \ :.È:'s :ai._e a f resh iopi.: rn Ehe nl:¡:_:¡g_ -nì, rn:.nC("i ) b;
f

L* bç :\
C:f:.ce: oi fhiei Counsel
L.S. Cus:"r..,s anci Bo:-Ce: ?Lcr-ec:::i-,
!i:c::e . '-Fat: LV¿ /t-:'- *-\
Ën:.il: rt tt- !-.- /.., \'u€i!: \!)< t'.¿t-i -J

i.::.s 69Crien:. anc an.., a:taci-¡r,e:.: .s ¿erÊlÕ, ne,r, :c,:_.:a::. c:nÍ:-i:l_.-_:-al a¡:.:¿l:t3rne',1 - cÌ:er: prtvti=geci, ar,:crrìÈ.:/ i,.cri. ¡rro,:iuc:, ¿n' ,,ot 1_.; S. Gu,..eÀnflìej¡L

'l)r,,*,)

îu r' ,,r. 'l Y L u' / l^ t'/'t ¡¿U LL.U'



-5 j'lc: j¿: :eieaSe, je',':.e*, Ie:te.fìS:ijsste:j.
-LF-e--rjeC IeCrp.tent. FreAse consu:a rri.Ì: :lìea:',¡ inform.aEron cor¡La]-ned in Ehr.s e_rn.ail.

CI55el-ì:'¡â: _C.:': rjt. :S-
CBF 3if:ce of CÌìrÊ:

c)/ e;-r'lf::e ::i:å.
Counsel beiore

a aì' -'.È
d ! s: -os r:r,;

e-'-?t-¡
!t,i i I¡ /,c-r I

J'-lv t ') l" Ij L' lrc

?-

ca:

Sui:;ec:: F.e

5t:: da rce

_:r

ald l¡P Fieli Guida¡ce

L,: (ot-

1;: PNP. Àccess

.C :lIt.tr.

!a;26/2CC6
;re-:.ie;ts ;:rd CBp Fierci

r'
:Eù

L:''t)'r
fFøG_]

. - - - _ a r-o::¡-1.. l4essâce
r;':cm; ¿_ b ç b¿ /¿.-,'1"'(.6ç 5¿ /c-*: -\
.ic::i : Thu Cct: ?6 15 : ì 5 : 45 ¿çu6
S:::--ler:r_: ?e: Fx: pì{F. Àccess Feq-.¡Êsi's

.'.)

,;l

cr>nf :den,::¿i al-.d,.o: se:--sì:L
U. S. ,3cr..e¡-nrner:E :¡l:crna:_:i.. .lr:rior use by ânyone cÈher -_¡1¿¡;¡ç
Chr ef Counsel. bef o:e <i¡. sclcs lncl

L.¿ I u'

"--1

l¿u I,f !t:/ ti/$vg

cc:

I
I

:)1.(

--.L!Cò:
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r ,, \Hy braine nutc. L,.bu J
\l/r It ---- - Orlginal Messase _-___

From: scardavllte, t-tichael L 1.2 >To: t- b ç /-Z- /+_-.:
Salee, NaEhan L-.bZ- /<s*.,Cc: I_ c)G _-r
SenE3 'fhu Oct 26 1¡l:59 :28 2006Subject: RE: pNR Àcccss Reguests

b

) Scardaville, MichaeL L_ l:>'¿ / -.-->
-1

and CSP Field Guidance

Gr \ ttt"r wae a blg part of the purpo'e of Ehe conversaÈion. My logic is ourrfned

i ../
',Zr ì

bel.ow:

i

I
I

i

;

I_-__i

I t¡l I lrang out with lawyers Èoo much.

r,{1ke

C- 6.2 / o¿*t â
- - - - -originaf Messaq€_ _ : _ _

Fron: ¿l t" C þ> Z ( c-¿Þenc: r'nursday, oct.ober 26, 2006To: Scardayille, Mfchael; Sales,Cc: (- ttÇ,
Subject: RE: pNR Àccess Reque€ts

C5c J
SenÍor Counsel
Department of Homeland SgcurlEy

a
2:33 Pf¡l

HaÈhan -

.)
and CBp Field Guidance

I(^\ 5L

002975



Off: -- of the General CounselNÀg/''.rashincEon, D.C. 2OS2B
: -- --r'-ra¡.ìî bz /t.-- J

Thle communrcarl0n,-.1::g.:l:1-?"v arrach¡nencs, 1s covered by federar and sLaE,e r,awgoverning electronic communicaÈioñs and r.y .orrr"in ãonfldenËiii-."ã-rägarry prlviregedinformaÈion' rf Ehe readcr of thie meesagã is nor rtu inr.rrã;ã-r;;ipi;nÈ, you are herebynotifled Ehat any dissemrnation. disÈributto:r, .,"" oi copying of this nessage is scric.rvprohÍbtÈed' if you have recelved chis in error.-prãi"" repry immediat,ery Èo the senderand delete the message. Thank you.

--- - -Original tt'eeeag¡- - - - -
From: Scardavllle, ÞlichaeI
SenÈ: Thursday, OcÈ,ober 26,To: Sal.es,. NaÈhancc: L. bçSubject: RE: pNR Access

[maileo L b-z_ /o ->2006 11:55 Àil
-a

Request,s and CBp Fíeld Guidance

Guidance

-)

(U)^ couple or ediEs responding Eo c|JÇ: ) conmenEs in .he Erack changes version.
t'f lke
c 6z /,>-"; 3
--- - -Ðriginal Message--- - _

From¡ Sales, NaEhan
SenÈ: Thursday. Oetober 26, 2006 9:g1 A.ÈtTo: Scardeville, Michacl
Subjecc: Ft{: pNR ÀcceÊs Reguests an€l CBp Field

If )liå"irilåt1"":î,:Ìï::: l:.L":^::t":ll-]er, me know ir t,s ready ro so co Che compgnents?I'd like Co circulaÈe ít by noon. Thanks.

NaÈhan À. Sales

"iiLit;Ittå secretarY Eor Poricv Deveropmenr Deparrnent or Homerand securiry

- _ _ _ _oFi cinal MesBage_ _ - __
From: Il_ b .< _f -

:cnC: t{ednesday, OcÈoDer 25, 2006 IO r 3,t pMTo: Sales. NaÈhan
subj e c E : -R8'-@=æp-FÍÊrd, -cufctãaeE

(,r) Àpologias for Èhe delay - didn'E seg the Last.changes unÈit laÈ,e today.ÀtÈaching a clcan and iedrined veision as reviewed by Mike, privacy, ånd c'p (oFo andchief counsel) ' Please let me k'ãw ir yo,, ùnirrr.-ot[;r revisions iiå i"""r""ry. Thx, cbtJ
L bÇ. -sSenior Counsel

DcparÈmenE of Homeland SecuriÈvOfflce of Ehe General Counseltrlashlngton, D.C. 20528.--\ t - t.-
Fax: -\ 'U Z i ¿-> _J
This communication,-tl:lg with.any aÈÈachmenrs. is covergd by federar and staÈe lawgoverning erecÈronic eommunicatloñs and r.y 

"onciin confidenËiãi-ã"ã-rlgarry privitegedinformaÈion. rf Èhe t""der-oi-Ërriã r."..ge is ,ro. .1.^:l:.:11..r.r:sipienÈ, you are herebynoÈificd tÌ¡aÈ anv disseminatlon. ãistri¡uËion, ;;; ;; copying of rhiã me.sage is srricrry::åtåiï:::'.o:',i3:"1::; fiïiTåa-Ëui"-i;-;;;;':-;rã1". rãpry i",ã¿i"t.ry Èo Ehe sender
- - - - -Original Message_ _- - _

From: SaIes, NaEhan
senc: t{ed¡¡e5day, october 25, 2005 g:2,1 A}fto:LbG -Í¡
subJecÈ¡ RE: pNR Access Reguesrs and cBp ¡lerd Guldar¡ce

4
002976

iAL



Great. Thanks
, . \appreciaEe the
\w,-'Begt,,

for the update. f'd
qulck Èurnaround.

IÍke to geE. Èhis Eo Èhe

'l3i; Flffci,,ti,L

componenÈs early today, so I

NAS

Nathan À. Sales

"üUL*i:::ntjt.teÈ,arv for Policy DevetopmenÈ Deparr,menÈ of Homerand securiEy

- - - - -r)riqinal .Meseaqe_ _ _ - _

prom, õ.I> kr J -
SenE: Wednesday, OcEoÞer 25, 2006 g:23 ÀltTor Sales, Nathan
subject: Re: pNR Accesg Requesr,s and cBp Field Guittance

( 1¡ ) aave Inost comments on Ehe summarT and arn waiting for one last, review of Èhe revieion (. [râf
----- Orlginal Meesage -----
From: Sales, Natàan
Tp: Sr;¿¡d¿ville, Mlchael, LI Àþ .)
Sent: Wed OcÈ 25 O9:ZL:I{ zooó
Subjeet: RE: pNR Àccess Reqlrcst.s and CBp Fleld Guidance

r.^\Yg*lng, arl. Are we in a poglt,ion Èo cireulate the revlsed versfons\w'discussed aÈ. rronday's rneeti-ngl prease ret me know where chinga sEand\ IetÈers and E.he chumbnail s,.ñ.".y.
Tha¡¡ke rûuch,

LsÇ 'l

of t,he documenEs we
wlÈh Ehe request

Best,
NÀS

NaEhan À, Sales
Deputy Assi6tanc secreÈary for Policy DeveropnenL DeparEment of Homerand securiÈyL bz /¿.- 3
--- - -Original. AppointmenÈ- - - - -
ryorn: ¿ å ¿r :l<cTR> on Fêha.tr Of Sale& NeEhanSent: t{ed¡¡esday, October lB. 2006 I:3{ pM
To: 9cardavillc, t¡tichael; ( åG f (b¡./o¿í\Conference room (Largel , L bL- þ-, rè ;\5UDIecc: u¡ruàteo:nN¡( Acceas ReçruesÈs ancr cBp Frerd Gulctancewhen' F6ndãv. octobcr 23, 2006 9:30 Atl-11:00 AÌl (eMT-05!Oo) Eastern Time fust{here, (åz/r.r}onfercnce room

b_1

<<Draft PNR request from componenes (10,1?,2006).doc>> <<Dtaft. pNR approval(10.1:r. z006) .doc>>

& Canada,.

from CBp

002977
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Le

fhc J
From
S€nt:
to.
Cc:
Subject:

i'::--.:s l::- :ts

Sca¡davrlle, f,,lrchaei {__ t ¿ /c -.--.
tnursd¡v.Qcrotier ?6. 2006 6:30 pM

f-b 9 ) ì¡rr¡i:.,.¡ra a¡i^a^^¡.ô-^- u - ,- -icardav,jle, Michael; sa¡es. NarhanL þ¿Ç- J
,RE PNR Access KeqLiesls ancj CBp Frelcl GurCa¡rce

ñfi ¡, ¡l'*l
Ir Llj'i i- I

-J

L ¿>z /c,. - _)
_ _ _ _ _.Jrj:rtnåI }lessôqe_- _ _ _,

F:o¡:.. L- l2 Q b'¿- / a¿, ,
Ser-: : inursday, OcEobey 26, 2AA6 6: 2 9 Fl'fTc:: 5:arCavrll.e. Hichaeì : Ç¡lac \..rh!^.cc, r{ Lç '--\
S-ìb: e:t : Re: pNR Àccess Req.:escs ar.d CB?

ìl-¿;tk5
Y-åc 

-1', Crl.g::'.r_ MessagÈ .-_
ir:.:r;:: 3càr.da,/rlle, 

^¡li:;:¿e]- L ,bZ /u .J jl
T!. ì1,.¡-es, :;"cr.rr,f b¿ ,l:-- ) Scarda,rrlìe, H:-ci,ael (_ I-, z. /o<u 3LLg L¿ !¿'u 3
;:: L_ 

^ 

L:i L.
S¿,r-.:: :hu"Cr - ,o 1ã': ?6:51 1CO6
5;b--e,::: itã: pNIì À.ccess *eguescs e¡¡cl îgp p!eld Gurda:-¡ce

. f :: f -¡:e w::¡ ihac.

t.:;i:e
L b'- /c¿rr --f.

- - - - -r)rig!¡1âl l4essage-- - --
i:cn; Sal.es, Nachan [marlco.f 5 2 /O ¿- ã
Se-r.!:. .'ihu sdå.y, . jf,€€€ber--æ; --ZtAç-+rZ=-Pl,t --
T'_: -{.':iFr¡../ille. Mic)aei. C_ ¡s kî:- { 6ç J
S:i:;e::-,: ?.8: FNR Àccess R.eq.,lesrs àr:d C3p

ll'r assun:ng rhac che_paragraph wou.ci eni
¡ :-JC.::s úEay :o "". {_ b G .--]

. '-: r'].lJ i r¿ . l¡-c:i:õqÉ
: :;Cci :¿¡:1.1e, Uicf¿el

-.---:sc:.,.. jcr.cìrer :6,
"-ìê< \¡rh:n. /r l- , .r.1 :-dr¡; s_ t:: þq- (¡t, 

-J
e(: L : llE: iìJF .\ccr:s+ .t=.-¡r

¿:'ruL su!.sci';uL: :rg :

llt/1 I,,J 
\

-a

( bÇ =tr
FieId Guiiance

-L- / o.-¿

: I le. Yl;hae l

l:.e -<j Cr::cJ,i:,::

l
FreLd cutdance

af cer char sen!.ence, rf EhàE's r:.ghc, Ehrs

ìIa!ílarr A. Saìes
oï";t' 'l=" ti::i= secrecâí:/ lo!: Fcl icì.¡ DeveiopmenE DeparÈme:rc of Homei and securiÈy

L- cc L tu'{

!- ¡ -- .'i

: e:: --

a.,i^t 
:

JL¡;_

':lc't

]{ínå::tc !: b
2ùDí "r:Z7 !i4
-J Sírà: j-1,.,

:e.cts ¡.-.,: _-¡i-?

'.. \
,/.ii) ,),/
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.. ./
,-. \

r
I

I
I

rI

'' . :':
t t - l^ '(- k)¿- tCr * J
-----irig:¡ì:. 1 )tessaqe- ---
Fron: Sales, NaÈhân :mailco L b'z- / '- '-t
1l=r'.t-: Thurr;dà'/', Oc'-clrer 26. 2AJ6. 6:'-9 ?14

1.. (_ tG i -cr¡.rie'¡il-le, :4:.c:1.iêI
r:, { 6Ç .3
:l;:r eã: : i:! : 'Pì,:R Àcccss Reques: s ¿:]d CtsP F..3fC

-le o:he:: r-houqhc;(

.:r-,r!=rr/r-^,,-r;
-zl

I
I
{

b>

Ar'.:r

NaE.harì À. Saìes
:elL:v Àsci.si¿nE Secretary for Poì:cy )eveioprne:-.: l)epãrrnenÈ ôÍ Hor¡e1and Securi:7;.LJc¿-/c--. -r

- - - - . ()r1E:-..¿ìi I'tessage- - - --
i ::::,;:, : Sa ^es. Nar,han

?;rì.-c¡¡./ õc--.V1.1- 1Ã -)1'1:. Ê.i: :,'1,\,".'.: L- bC A Sc.r¡davrì,e, )1:anaei
l:: L b(" :f
Ju¡- eðc : ãË: F¡rl.t Access Keq'uesÈs anC CBP FieLd Gu:.iance

-__.: .._ ] I,eS_' s ]lo,!_þq!¡e-Ë_ Steuavc abouL :h:s; we can hanrjlc ûL ihe sIirÍ l'- ].e','eL

F¡<;r
: e¡-.:

:- -¡ i:: -

cr:q:n¿i Messãge -.---, L b l. bz /a-''
: lhurs:av, OcEober 2õ, 2006
Scarciar':l-e, Mj.chaei; L 6 ü
L taU -3

::C:: ¡r=: PÌ'aR .qcceî5 P-eque:ìLs

b">

J
6: Gi FM

-1 
Sales, ÌJaEhån

:'.n: :!¿[) i; :. e Ii îu: i¿:-.;¿

í'rl\)

'(

_1
'ì,tf
1".-r t\-" \,

. -. .'ì ¡.|Êcqr:... -----

i::.' =r,:icu'.,:-:e, :li,:h.:e. * L^ - /-I¿ u Ç lt)L¿

3 l.- dl',::3vi: I

¿

002986

:ì¿:i.nar, À. Sales
ÐepuEy ¡.ss j.s:ar-iE SecreE,ery f or Pc-rc;.' le)'eLopr,enE. Depay:îenE of ¡-:or.eland Secur:.:."'
Lgz /o*' f

L

-J



L A > ./c'-,
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-þ -;i:,"._: 1.,--_
!S? .È.s3gsg p.eqL._-sls 
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',!r' ì ..,''J ¿ç{-s_ -J Lr
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I
I

I
I

l;li¡:- 
^è.S å i

J

I

l-,d:"ìq Out :,:.tir laWyers Loo much

'L / ¿'.t .-r

. çr-i rr.i o¡ I llessåoê_ _ _ -
',¿ti. 

^-: -:- a¿. /ar.;.

-a

I

I,'\

lrf^ |UI

,l
I

l':: k e
fI(.- E

F:- c'm

Tö:

.r. F -

\¿
2tit Þtl
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li:r:e, w I I L.l-: ple¿se _ool.. ac r_¡::s ¿n.d ìeE. n:e krcu rf ::,s reådy: d - ii(e co c¿¡culaE,e i.r by noon. TnanKs .

ìi¿¿i.¿¡r A. Såles
D3ÞtrÈv ÀsslscanÈ secrèEary for PoIicy Developmenc DeparErnenE, of Homel¿¡d (carrrirrr
L b-.> | ur-, :a, ne{r¡ç ¡é¡rq rççu¡ ¡LY

- -' - -ir':';:iil :tessage- ---'
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Àpolr>gt esì f or' ¡he deì.ay - di.dn't geÈ.
.¡.t:,1 :r.L:ìg ¿ i:-eå:: anci recij¡:ed.,.ers_.

t C:.'-e: Ccunse l,: FIcase leE ¡ne k:rcw

Sie-:-c¡ C,3uJ:sel
Deparrr:leÌìE. of i{oneland SecuriEy
of ! ¡ ce of cìre General Counsel

: .l.i i:!i

-5P l:elcl \iurOAnce
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From: Baker Stewart

Sent: Monday Novemþer ZO ZCO64 Sg pM
- (-
lo' LÇ bb ¡. Scardavrile Michaet ]Cc: Rosenzwerg paul

Subject: RE Frtterrng Sensitive pNR data

/lat.
From{ -bb _ J

=ry 
Monday, NovEnber ZO, 2006 t:4t pM

¿:; triï'i!.;i,"* ulsca 

rdav're' M ichaer J
SubJect: RE: Fíftering Sensitive pNR data

/l
Øt@

r bu
Senior Counset
Office of General Counsel
Department of Homeland Securíþphone: l- Lz 7Fax: ¿ "¡ouj,¿

F-;; *;, s;*u;
}nI Monday, November ZO,2006 4:L4 pM
To: Scardavífle, Michael
Cc:Rosenzweig,paul;! tt )SubJect: RE: Fìtering íunsit¡ue pruá ¿at¿

./- \,//l I Iv"J bl

From: Scardaville, M¡chael

*r!r Monday, tlovember 20, 2006 4:07 pt"l
Tg: Baker, Stevrart

!c; fosSn¡werg, paul: f é, )
5u bject: Filtering Sens¡i¡ve-p¡¡R dafa

Stewart.

LI

J"\^¿ /,.

l,/ s/A j

"l';1525

f ¿. ¡"r I
fl¿,'r',

'rQl
JJ,

e. l9 l0()l
la,*-
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Page 2 ot'3

( ' ) ls cur memory con5¡s¡srt wrth your5?

Thanks

tltke

.lírñ¡ú' l;¿tJitt ttli' 
.tì yt,ta[. I ss Ls t.t n !.: I u t t nt,t t ¡t n.t (. lrttli.r.. l,¡i uor
tl-¿ä;c ,r-f p,r(tr-y /)¿,r ,,l.tprnttrr
L ..1-. Dt¡nnnnt tJ )funclìll,r.!,c,_r¿rrrv

Ol-tt.-ë: (- bz )
(tlfukn ¡- lov l

c1ty+trl\lilAL

r
CClNFIDENTIAL

9 19:2007
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t_ 6ç f,
From:

Sent:
Ìo;
S u b¡ ect:

Attachments;

Ì- bo Lz !,"
fnursoa¡ ja.raty 1g. Z0e7 1 30 pfil
L- þç bz /c^--.

Re: Frv, Fj"lÊ ,ilcrenienre¡tof: p,an

t
--J

on benajf of

-:J

Fl'lF impiernenta:,on chart (0g.2-o ZC06) doc

-\lfvl :7i
re,n;leãrc:.cn

'aà4 l^A 1

,

l--bþ 6z/,l-- ]j
10t02t2a)6 07 57 - ¡--
AM 

I-_
IU

l.rQ l.¿L t.¡ J:, *\
t/;tccL 6c (^z- /o-

subJect
Fw. Pt$R-imple..ne ntation p lan

-t\

'*\ I-¿¿l _Ygrr^?"I: is in rhis pian (anached), so I assume ycu,ve been- / ,nvrtved. ptease call me this màrning to äi..u.:l'"

----- Forwarcled by

"sptrpn

,l

/ L:Z-

r
41,,1- ^-,^^ ^- -- 

\
t.- v1 ¿¿|o ui 'i j

C-krc_l
¿2 u* 1.r, _\ on 1O'A2 2CO6 07:56 A.fv,l _---_

c-Ll€
n-ñ^^ ¡ ,,LJtrTJU¡1A.Fl

I ,:'-> -{ Ìc
J-Ç bz- /,t,-: --I

Q 'l-.^^,
,'ì :,' ;^ì:¡:;ì't,". r.'. -i- -. r,,.r,\¡J,r F,¡c:i¡

I

fl'íìl i+3

t",.,Å f,*^ , !.1^ ¿;Ju þFt

lr'{nçr,{, iq.".. ig,?nzz-

i!!



ror our meeiing this morning.

-----OrrEinai llessage-----
From: Sales, Nathan [mailto. (= b z /o_¿ f
Senr: Sunday, Octobêr 01,2006 .t:tg piii
To: Barer. Stervart; AHERN, JAYSOI'ç P; fviyers, ..lr-tie L; BASI-lAfv1, i¡v RAr_pH;L ÇrC- :\
Cc: SFERO. DEBORAH J; C 6 G f Rosenzweig, FauI
Subject: RE: PNR impfementation plan

C \ f_p^r:1iyO, here's the draft imptementation ptan The working group' - ) Lop"s.to.have this finalized tomorrow, which would enable us tõ ,;throiv
rne swttch'' rn pretty shoñ order.

Cheers,"- 
ÑAS

Nathan A. Sales
Deputy Assístant Secretary for polícy Development
Department of Homeland Security
lL L-^ lou <)

-----Originat L4 essa ge---
From: Sales_Nathan
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 1O.Sg AM
To: Baker, Stewart;Ahern, Jayson p; Myers, Julie L; Basham, Wralph;
{_bQ -¡
Cc: Spero, Deborah J, L bç J Rosenzweig, paul
Subject: Re: PNR implementation plan

ÙJ Ste,.vart et al.,

_,'\ 9.1r^;-pler,eniatton r.'cr!'irng Eroup :as:¡t ti3ether e ci-af, irar, ro n:ake- -.'PNR Ceta a,.ariable tc cther DHS entrt,es. Fufhe: refiie¡enr cí ¡he
tasl':s r',,iil be neeced, but righl now,//e t^a./e a 16-srep ;ren :har iviil
iaKe eDf,roxirnatety three '¡¿eeks to exec::ie ..,,ril c'rculaie l¡r: ,lurre¡:
3:ai,. tr; lhrs grcuo when I'm out of church

Sent írcm my tsiaci.l3erry \lireless nanoheio

----- 2¡;ginâi l',,1eSSage ____-

Frorn: Saker. Stewart
To: A.r'ern Jaiscn t; Myers Julie - Sasi:ar \!iralút Sar¿s f.jatha,ï ,, /

l_..ï '/

f,fif l4-4



flt\- ¡.J (f --J
Cc: Sperc, Deborah ;; ( L t,
sent: Su¡ oct o1 jo:41:¡ì eõoo
Subjecr: pNR irnplementat,on olan

-J Rosen¿!\ erg paui

L.
Ittt/r l(-' / '

. ','., Nathan sares, DAS for poricy Devercpment, has been reaoing the pranning,J 
-,. 

process for opening pNR daia to orhe*guÅ.iãs 
'inu 

s".retary hasexpressed determination to imprement quicrry'-,e changes that i,ve,ve beennegoriaring so hard for. we neeo 
10 

repãrt tg hì;;; co' ïhursday on a
,1::1':?r,ii':ïå,if L:L1IJI. "..",, by i c E a nd r sA, incrudins 2 n y

-. Can you attend or maKe someone
)meetíns r; ã;r; the pace on .,,"""Lu^1't:l:-j::I?u-r agglcies for a rr,4onday

\ \ -_ 
._.,r*^,1::^":,1,::lrË avalaole lrom your agencies for a f\'"t;ï,"".,ii:,::j::'ij:: f::: 1:f i,""is; 

-ñ;tÄ;;'cål 
p,ovice cjetairs on

å:?lji: Rî,: ::,:j,: î ?", I ln: r,í" J, ã'i i".'* ffi ; ï;iJ ::# åi ï?,;,;need to impremen*o rive up ro the rpir¡iãiiÅä öJffi;rrl
Stewart

iSee ariachec iiie pNR implemenie:ic¡ cl-arr iOg.2g.2ûOôj ,ioc)

i:.i;1145


